le
/C .

‘Thursday, November 11,2021




D Supervisor’s Office
Ela :'i’: Tt Gloria M. Palmblad
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Serving the people since 1850

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel,
and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster.
Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public
access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom
meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on November 11, 2021. In accordance with
the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by

law.

T e

8.
9.

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, November 11, 2021
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Call to Order

Board Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comments

Approval of Board meeting minutes of October 14, 2021

Approval of Special Board meeting minutes of October 28, 2021

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (10/27) — Community Center
Committee () - Communication Committee (10/26) — Health & Wellness (9/22 & 10/13) — Park
Committee ( ) — Highway — (9/2, 10/6, & 11/5) - Cemetery (3/18 & 9/1)

Approval of Board Audit from 10/11/2021 to 11/8/2021

Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads & Township Manager

(Senior — Social Work — Youth — Highway — Bus)

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

10.
1d:

12.
13
14,
15.
16.

b
18.
19
20.

Ordinance 2021-04 — Tax Levy — consideration & possible action to approve Tax Levy Ordinance
2021/04, tax year 2021, collectable in 2022 ($3,760,000)

GA/EA Software — consideration and possible action to approve the purchase of VisualGA for
$5000.00

2022 Holiday Schedule — motion to approve Township Holidays for calendar year 2022

2022 Board Meeting Schedule — motion to approve board meeting schedule for calendar year 2022
Grant Applications — consideration & possible action to approve applications and set schedule
Memorial Bench — consideration to approve purchase in honor of Assessor Barrington

Insurance Renewal — consideration & possible action to approve insurance renewal (BCBS), along
with continuation of HRA & FSA

2021-2022 Winter Newsletter

Closed Executive Session

Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

Adjourn

Ela Township November §, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






[; Clarkes’s Office
| |

Ela i Tt Lucy A. Prouty

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, October 14, 2021
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING
Unapppmn

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal
counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the
disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements
for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for

the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on October 14, 2021.

In

accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the
public, as provided by law.

1.

Call to Order: Trustee Bowman called the October 14, 2021 Ela Township Board meeting to order at

7:03 p.m.

Board Roll Call: Present were Trustee Bowman, Trustee Sikes, Trustee Ufodike, Trustee Wilhoit,

Township Manager Stefaniuk, Community Family Services Director Marx, and Highway
Superintendent De Pouw. Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty and Community Programs Director
Dillon were absent.

Pledge of Allegiance — led by Girl Scout Troop #1930

Display of Peace Quilt—description provided by Girl Scout Troop #1930

Public Comments: At this time welcome any public comments three minutes a piece or a total of
fifteen.

Approval of Board meeting minutes of September 9, 2021

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the Meeting minutes with
any additions or corrections, Motion passed 3 to 0. Trustee Ufodike abstained. Supervisor Palmblad
was absent. No additions or corrections.

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (9/29) — Community Center
Committee(10/6) - Communication Committee (9/28) - Community Family Services (9/22) — Park

Committee (9/21) Highway — (9/2) - Cemetery ()

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to accept the committee meeting
minutes as presented Cow (9/29), Community Center (10/06), Communications (9/28), Community
Family Services (9/22), Parks (09/21), Highway Department (09/02). Motion passed 4 to 0.
Supervisor Palmblad was absent.




8. Approval of Board Audit from 9/3/2021 to 10/11/2021
Clerk read the Board Audit.

TOTAL TOWN FUND-wonsmomammmm oo em e oo $ 43,163, 06
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISSTANCE FUND--smvuasunsnanan- $.5.592. 15
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND $ 7.563.13
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND-——-rmrmer oo oo $ 11.438. 38
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND $ 6,883 81
TOTAL CEMETERY FUND=eoooammeeme e e $ 212142
TOTAL PAYROLL wavusswmn s s wssmm mmm s mmmm oo s oo $216315 .09
TOTAL OF ALLL FUNDS - --$ 293, 077.04

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to authorize the payment of the board
audit as read. Motion passed 4 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad was absent.

(Senior — Social Work — Youth —Highway — Bug)
Supervisor Palmblad: Absent
Clerk Prouty: Absent

Bowman: A tree planting honoring our deceased Assessor Barrington in Hawthorn Woods at 1pm on
October 16, 2021.

sikes: No Report.
Ufodike: The Community Center Committee met on October 6, 2021, Booster shots at Jewel starting
on October 1, 2021, Holiday dinner dance is December 10, 2021 all attendees must be vaccinated to

eat and participate.

Wilhoit; Social media training for Community Family Services staff is scheduled. Enjoyed
volunteering at a recent senior dinner at the Community Center, and attended a local blood drive.

Highway Superintendent DePouw: Report will be added to the minutes.

QLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

10. Ela Township Health & Wellness — consideration and possible action to approve name change from
Ela Township Community Family Services to Health & Wellness
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve renaming Community
Services to Health and Wellness. Motion passed 4 o 0. Supervisor Palmblad was absent.

11. Social Work Database — consideration and possible action to approve a subscription to Therapy Notes
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the subscription to
TherapyNotes. Motion passed 4 to (. Supervisor Palmblad was absent.




12. Proclamation recognizing Red Ribbon Week October 25 — 29, 2021
Ela Township will honor Red Ribbon Week.

13. Closed Executive Session:
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to enter into Closed Executive
Session at 7:52 p.m. Motion passed 4 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad was absent.

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to come out of Closed Executive Session
at 8:43 p.m. Motion passed 4 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad was absent.

14. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session
A motion by Sikes and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve what was directed in Closed

Executive Session. Motion passed 4 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad was absent.

15. Adjourn
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn at 8:46 pm. Supervisor

Palmblad was absent.

Ela Township October 11, 2021

SupervisorGloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elai ™

TO SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
V\/ I q Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Special Board Meeting Minutes
Thursday, October 28, 2021
Ela Town Hall: Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich IL 60047

1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order at 8:35 a.m.

2. Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Bowman and Ufodike.
Township Manager Stefaniuk was also present.

3. Assessor Interviews
The Board interviewed two worthy candidates for the position.
Once the interviews were completed, the Board discussed the candidates, benefits,
and plan moving forward.

4. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 10:36 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Gloria M. Palmblad, Supervisor

Ela Township October 28, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Ela

b

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

g I Ry
o
Ill il

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22  Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850

This meeting wil
because of a disa

E-mail: info(@elatownship.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, October 27, 2021 at 8:30 am
MEETING MINUTES

| be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
ster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the

Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present

at the Township
not feasible, alte

Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
rnative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s

Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15 a.m. on October 27, 2021.

I

2

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the October 27, 2021 Committee of the Whole meeting to
order at 8:34 a.m.
Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Sikes, Trustee
Ufodike, Trustee Wilhoit, Deputy Clerk Case, Township Manager Stefaniuk. Highway Superintendent
DePouw, Director Dillon, Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec (joined at 8:39 a.m.), and Youth
Coordinator Cacciatore.
Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.
2022 Insurance Benefit Presentation by Jake Carlson from Benefit Partners: Benchmark reporting and
final marketing summaries were presented. Rates from three insurance companies were provided as
well as three insurance benefit plans were presented to Township staff. It appears our current plan
with Blue Cross Blue Shied continues to be our best option.
Township Manager Report: The new playground equipment for Knox Park is in transit and is
scheduled to be delivered to the vendor by November 5, 2021. The Highway Department will make
sure the old equipment is removed by November 3, 2021. A ribbon cutting will be planned for Spring
2022, Assessor interviews are scheduled for October 28, 2021. Township Manager Stefaniuk is now
serving as Secretary on the MTA executive board.
Discussion — Updates by Chair:
a. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike
Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Wilhoit, Susan, Jim, Joe
Director Dillon is still looking to hire 2 part-time kitchen leads, otherwise senior services are
going very well. She is about to embark on a trip to Iceland with 44 seniors, the first long
distance trip since the pandemic. Safe@Home and SafeSitter classes have been successful.
Kids Day off and Winter Break programs are being planned, however various youth programs
have been cancelled since youth cannot get vaccinated against Covid-19 as of now.
b. Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad
Members: Sara, Susan, Jim, and Staff
Winter Newsletter articles are due on November 1, 2021, the goal is for residents to receive it
the first week in December. The newsletter will be on the agenda for vote at the November
board meeting. The committee has planned a holiday home decorating contest. The Ela
Township employee holiday party will be held December 17, 2021.
c. Community Family Services — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit
Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Sara



The Health & Wellness department will be holding an open house on November 5, 2021, new
signage has been ordered reflecting the new department name. The department is still in need
of a part-time Clinician. TherapyNotes is the new cloud-based database the department will
be using going forward.

d. Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman
Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Ufodike, Mike, & Geoff
Ela Township Community Park has been slit seeded and aerated.

e. Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Sikes Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Bowman, Mike, & Geoff
The committee will be meeting November 5, 2021, The Forest Lake/Echo Lake paving
project has been pushed back due to weather, estimated completion would be early next week.
Plows have been taken out of the garage and are being cleaned and prepared for the upcoming
snow season. Asphalt patching of Township roads in underway. Winter bus maintenance will
be scheduled.

f. Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad
No report.

g. Historic Society
No report.

7. Topics for Discussion

a. Memorial Bench: The committee did not care for the options presented for a memorial bench
in honor of John Barrington. Other options will be looked into and presented to the Board. A
dedication will be planned for Spring 2022.

b. 2021-2022 Mid-Year Budget Review: After reviewing the mid-year financials with Township
Manager Stefaniuk, Supervisor Palmblad suggested there be no increase to the levy this year.
Possible changes to the distribution, but 0% increase over last year. The Board will discuss
further.

c. Visual GA Software: EA/GA software will make the program more efficient. This will be on
the agenda for vote at the November board meeting, other Townships use the same software
and money is in the budget for this upgrade.

d. Old Business: None at this time.

e. New Business: Supervisor Palmblad asked everyone to look at the schedule and registration
for the Educational Conference Bootcamp and get back to her.

8. Set Date of Next COW Meeting — November 17, 2021
9. Executive Session: None at this time.
10. Adjourn: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the Committee of the Whole meeting at 10:08 a.m.

Ela Township October 22, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Jocl Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

T
d i
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO V‘/ | \] SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting
Tuesday, October 26, 2021 - 10:00 A.M.
Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the October 26, 2021 Communications Committee meeting to
order at 10:05 a.m.
2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Director Marx, and
Administrative Coordinators Case and Mendocha.
3. Old Business
A. New Residents: Update on Mailing: Administrative Coordinator Case sent 148 new resident mailings
since the last committee meeting, An additional note was added notifying residents of the updated
contact information for the Assessors office and the CFS/Health & Wellness department name change
and new directors information.
B. E-Blast
November | & 15, 2021 — Content for both E-Blasts due to Administrative Coordinator Case on
Thursday, October 28, 2021. Township Manager Stefaniuk informed the committee of the upcoming
Ela Township blood drive in December and asked for suggestions to the marketing flier.
C. Township Tuesday:
October 19, 2021: Memorial to John Barrington. November 9 & 23, 2021: Cemetery Department.
Administrative Coordinator Case will contact Carol Sullivan to ask for her assistance on gathering
information on a Veteran buried at one of the Ela Township cemeteries to use as a November spotlight
coinciding with Veterans Day.
4. New Business
A. Community Center Banner: The banner has been delivered to Town Hall, and the Highway
Department will install it at the Community Center on Monday, November 29, 2021.
B. ET Holiday Décor Contest: Assistant Director Dalbec has created the marketing flier; sponsor logos

need to be added and contest advertising will commence the first week in November,



C. 2021/2022 Winter Newsletter; Newsletter content is due November 1, and Administrative
Coordinator Case will send a follow up email to all departments. Quotes from two printers were
reviewed, American Lithograph provided the lowest quote.

D. Ela Peace Pole Time Capsule: The committee is still considering what the Township should
contribute to the time capsule. Possible ideas include a Township flag or plaque, or award.

E. Future Events: Upcoming blood drive, possibly ask residents to bring a canned good for donation to
St. Francis de Sales food pantry or a toys for tots donation. Supervisor Palmblad will check with the
church to see if they have any specific food needs. The Ela Township employee holiday party will be
held on December 17, 2021

F. Bi-Weekly E-Blast Newsletter: Township Manager Stefaniuk suggested adding a bi-weekly meetings
update in our E-Blast newsletter. The committee agreed that it would be informative for the residents
provided timing with the meeting schedule and E-Blast work out.

5. Schedule Next Meeting: November 23, 2021
6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the October 26, 2021 Communications Committee meeting at

10:57 a.m.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela:™

TO VV |q SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, 1L 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMUNITY FAMILY SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Upper Level Conference Room
Wednesday, September 22, 2021 at 1:00 P.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Trustee Wilhoit called the September 22, 2021 Community Family Services meeting to
order at 1:03 P.M.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Trustee Wilhoit, Township Manager
Stefaniuk, and Director Marx.

3. Staffing: Anna Hummels last day was last week, and she dropped off files. The transition files were
disappointing, and she did not turn in a time sheet. Working on what the Emergency Assistance
program will look like in the future. An offer was made to a candidate for the second part-time
Administrative Coordinator position. Director Marx is still looking to hire 1 more part-time clinician, as
Tanya was hired for the full-time position. The lending closet needs to be cleaned and sanitized.
Stickers and cards for equipment have been created, and Trustee Wilhoit will forward to the committee
for approval. The department has received 20 referrals, mainly self-referrals, 13 were for therapy and
very challenging cases (anxiety, depression, suicidal thoughts). Tanya has 13 clients (16 is the norm).
The department received several referrals due to the LZHS lock down. Trends and patterns — will we
need 3 full-time staff? Look into budget for 2022. No on is on the wait list currently. In addition to
counselling, Director Marx is training an entirely new staff. How long does it take to turn them into
long term employees? Average sessions about 8 (once a week or every other week), transition to
another facility, 2-4 months expected to handle, some come in and never return (reach out 3-4 times)
short term help. Insurance is a challenge, most coverage is poor, and places that are covered by
insurance are full. Many older clients are being seen via home visit. The department will offer
internships next year to students getting their masters degree.

4. Database: After researching 17 other companies, Director Marx would like to purchase TherapyNotes, a
database software program. Benefits to this program include Ela Township is eligible for a discount,
free services, and you do not have to be a 501C3. Cost is $25/Clinician $20/part-time/month 2 clinical
admins at $1 each ($52.00 per month is the estimated cost). This program would make the department
HIPAA compliant with no start up fee, client portal, appointment reminders, it is secure, cloud based,
there are templates ready for use or you can build your own forms or download forms (additional fee),
free unlimited support, no file storage limitation, and many Townships use this software program.
Director Marx will present the options of all programs researched at the next COW meeting,

5. Rebranding: The committee agreed on changing the department name to Health & Wellness. It will be
on the agenda for vote at the October board meeting. Business cards will be ordered for staff, should we
add a QR code? New signage will also be ordered for the hallway, standoff aluminum mounted to the
wall an inch from wall-acrylic. Reception desk signage will read Welcome to Health & Wellness.
Include “Formally known as...” on the glass door, which can be removed next year.



6. Technology Needs: The department has 2 computers, Tanya is using one and Sara is using a laptop. The
department will budget for two additional laptops next year. All clinicians will need a laptop. Interns
and admins will use desk top computers.

7. Open House: The department would like to host an open house on October 22, 2021 from 9:00 A.M. to
1:00 P.M.

8. New Business: The department will be collecting blankets for Kildeer PD and Advocate Good
Shepherd. All department staff will need to be fully vaccinated against COVID-19 or provide negative
test results weekly per government ordinance.

9. Old Business: None at this time.
10. Set Date for Next Community Family Services Committee Meeting: October 13, 2021 at 2:00 P.M.

11. Adjournment

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoil



.D | Supervisor’s Office

Ela :‘i: : :: Gloria M. Palmblad
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 | E-mail: info@elatownship.org
Serving the people since 1850 elatownship.org

COMMUNITY FAMILY SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Upper Level Conference Room
Wednesday, October 13, 2021 at 2:00 P.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: 2:05 p.m.
2. Roll Call: Township Manager Stefaniuk, Director Marx, Trustee Sikes, and Trustee Wilhoit.

Staffing: The second part-time Administrative Coordinator started this week and will work Monday-
Wednesday- Friday. The department still has a part-time clinician position open, Director Marx requests
to make it full time as she has 21 cases. The standard full-time clinician will have 25 (up to 35) cases
per week and run 1-2 groups. The department received 32 referrals last month, 4 from police and fire.
The full-time clinician is currently at 14 cases (maximum load for now). There is currently a 1-3 month
waitlist, and callers say everyone has the same. Per Township Manager Stefaniuk, we could afford to
make the part-time clinician position full-time this year for the following year, based on lack of staff.
We only have | intergovernmental agreement with Lake Zurich police that needs to be updated. We
have none from Kildeer nor Hawthorn Woods. Possibly ask villages to help assist with staffing costs.
Part-time clinician versus full time, populations served, where they are coming from, covering the cost
from part-time to full-time. Township Manager Stefaniuk and Director Marx to work on an estimate for
a contribution from communities, In the future, a mental health professional might go to a situation with
fire instead of police. May consider having a contract for the last full-time clinician. Looking to have
the part-time clinician be posted to full-time (fully license, so they could help with interns). We will
discuss this topic in executive session at the board meeting and funding a pathway for the future. Trustee
Wilhoit will assist in looking into grants for mental health.

4, Database: The department started using Therapy Notes database. Director Marx has begun inputting
information and will test it with 1-2 clients. The goal is to fully integrate the program with future clients
by November 1, 2021 (use by our staff going forward from November 1, not including past clients).

5. Open House: New Date: Open House — November 5, 2021 from 9:00 a.m.-1:00 p.m.

Rebranding: Signage design is complete, not ordered yet. Social media training October 27 at 11:00
a.m. with staff and Trustee Wilhoit. Hoping to increase youth referrals. Trustee Wilhoit will work on
pricing for vinyl stickers. Director Marx meets with Ela Coalition once per month. Trustee Wilhoit and
Director Marx will work on a possible flyer for virtual backpacks (goal 12/1/21).

6. Professional Services: Legal counsel will be considered for next years budget, with a $2,000.00 starting
budget. “My lawyer wants to talk to you”- just in case for next year.



7. New Business: Director Marx will be given access to BS&A in order to track departmental spending
Township Manager Stefaniuk will set up access for her. Lending Closet, asking for donations? Look into
501¢3? Township Manager Stefaniuk will bring information to December meeting.

8. Old Business: Technology Needs: 2 new laptop computers for full-time clinicians, the intern would

receive the desktop, Director Marx would like a printer for her office, and one cell phone is needed for
the full-time clinician.

9. Set Date for Next Meeting: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 at 1:00 p.m.
10. Adjournment 3:06 p.m.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ulodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela’r:}: I

TO“? NSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-0269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Highway Department
23605 Echo Lake Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, September 2, 2021 — 8:30 A.M.

MINUTES

1. Call to Order — Trustee Sikes called the meeting to order at 8:36 a.m.

2. Roll Call — Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Superintendent DePouw, Foreman Meyer, Township
Manager Stefaniuk arrived a few minutes late.

3. Transition Housekeeping — Personnel records transfer has been completed. Paper copy plans of older
projects that cannot be digitized will remain at the Highway Department. All new project records will be
maintained electronically via OneDrive.

a. Employee Handbook Update — Superintendent DePouw had completed the previously
discussed updates to be made as an addendum specific to the Highway Department for the
Township wide employee handbook. His computer suffered a crash and is awaiting retrieval of
files. Addendum will be available for board review at next COW meeting. A meeting will be
scheduled in October with Highway Department employees to go over the merging of the
employee handbook back into the Township wide employee handbook and the items in the
addendum specific to Highway Department employees.

4. Capital Improvement Projects Update — Gewalt Hamilton has provided 2021 road repair plan, which
came in at a lower than expected cost, to be provided to the board for approval at the next board
meeting. Long-term 20-year plan is still under development.

5. Vehicles & Equipment — Truck #7 replacement has been ordered. Superintendent DePouw is looking
into the cost of purchasing a roller for paving projects. Currently, we borrow a roller from Fremont
Township, but frequently we have to outsource projects when Fremont’s roller is not available and it
may prove more cost effective to purchase our own for the Township. Temporarily holding off on the
purchase of tarps for truck beds.

6. Roof Repair — Repair has been completed.

7. Staffing — Last vacant position has been filled.



8. New Business — As noted, Superintendent DePouw’s computer crashed, a new one is coming and staff is
working with our IT consultant to save pertinent files from the crashed computer. Highway Department
staff will bring Township vehicles to participate in Rep. Bos and Senator McConchie’s upcoming kids
fair on September 11 and Hawthorns Woods family fest on September 25. The Highway Department
will be conducting a curb and gutter replacement project on Gabriel Drive in Echo Lake.

9. 0Old Business — The Highway Department will be removing the existing playground equipment at Knox
Park in preparation for the install of the new playground.

10. Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting — Wednesday, October 6, 2021 at 8:30 a.m.

11. Adjournment — 9:47 a.m.

Minutes Submitted by Trustee Sikes — October 12, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

L

Elas

TO“] b | SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 + Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Highway Department
23605 Echo Lake Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, October 6, 2021 — 9:00 A.M.

MINUTES

1. Call to Order — Trustee Sikes called the meeting to order at 9:11 a.m.

2. Roll Call — Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Superintendent DePouw, Foreman Meyer, Township
Manager Stefaniuk.

3. Transition Housekeeping — Manager Stefaniuk and Superintendent DePouw will be meeting to review,
update, and finish all job descriptions within the department for the purpose of setting a more codified
pay structure and employee review process.

a. Employee Handbook Update — A meeting was held with Highway Department employees at
8:30 a.m. on October 6, to go over the merging of the employee handbook back into the
Township wide employee handbook and the items in the addendum specific to Highway
Department employees.

4. Capital Improvement Projects Update — Supervisor Palmblad requested a list of any forth-coming major
equipment requests for the coming year to plan for levy and budget purposes. Gewalt Hamilton is
expected to have the 20-year road maintenance and replacement plan available by the end of October. A
stormwater maintenance plan for 2022 is being developed. The 2021 road repair projects should be
completed by the end of October.

5. Vehicles & Equipment — Truck #7 replacement in expected in March of 2022. Superintendent DePouw
looked into the cost to purchase a roller for paving projects, approximately $30k. The tarps needed to
cover the large truck beds cost $2,300. One will be purchased this year and another next year.

6. Roof Repair — N/A - repair has been completed.

7. Staffing — Last vacant position has been filled.

8. New Business — There is a drainage issue on Lakeside Drive in Forest Lake. A plan and cost estimate is
being developed to address the issue next year.

9. Old Business — Two trees are to be installed on Garden Lane.



10. Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting — Friday, November 5, 2021 at 8:30 a.m.

11. Adjournment — 9:53 a.m.

Minutes Submitted by Trustee Sikes — October 12, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






JELSNEL JE2LS0dL

dAELSdL ddLsNdL
R TS HMMOL HOSIAdRaNS
Ge ! A0 AWQ SIHL

TLHEWAYE E0d J3AQHAAW ORV QHEIGOV RHZ2Y SY¥H ROILYHEdSANT ONIMCTICE THI

75 £55°¥528 ISANNA TTE TYIOL sx»
=3: R4 & 4 - S8 ZFT'I¥IsS TITOMAYE TYLOL
00 STYFE A0°5ZF% PONOA HSRYNALNIYH AYILIHZED TYLCL
6E€ 3£8'9TS 8T79£2721% ANNA SONFHILSIVH Md¥d TYLIOL
A8 0SL L1$ DB OSL LTS PONOA O¥0d LNENYHEEd TYLCL
BT 66Z°9Z% 81 86Z752% TANMAE JV0Y TVEENID TYLOE
S LLY'TS SPTLLFTIS JAHME EONYLSISSY TY¥HERII TYIOL
¥8 TZ8 ' TS% FBTTZE 168 IHNE NMOL TYURNAS TYLOL
SGRNA TFLOL IO SUIAHD ADICANT
TE0Z/G0/TT - T20Z/ZI/ 0T HOEd

Ld0d3dd LIAOT JE908
JIHSHRMCL I3



e ~ tnoan Dol WD MDD W D M D 0 Y e T B B I = BT | eh AT A AR Dl O )
W o T o (T K = o] mpouy mpowr (= - L T L I e i T L - MD ot O R LT et ey
o up wp LD WD AD P Pm A WS w B D wp WG WP AD WD MDD [ ) MBI A W M M WY A
- @ <powpony spowpoeposp v ompoup B T L S T O s =r e owm oRponT “r
4] o P SRS T n LR S A KO o g PL U T DT T T ) fxal L= S TO - LR SR ) 233
4]
N
1]
©
— W W b 1 AR MR T O G0 WD f e S I TR s = O = VR T L T L v R B a1 o m AT [ o T e R
F R R e Ry N R = I | [T R R T N SR DYy R S R ) [l R YR T SNV R Y
. o DO U D £ WY MDD P e O AT ) ) : L N AN T BT AN R} [} [ s R TR WO R SN L By )
) B =t owmp (T on [ R Y Y . R R TR R TS IS W oD gF Ty Uy =t -4 £a) el ad e LDND T
o = il or- o - - e e (Y o s L | el
o . . s a o
3 = ol LY LAV ]
Ay
it
1
o
™
ry
£t
m a
i
| o
o
o I
Wy
& wd
Cz -t
o o
o b .
i L 2
4 o -
L,E [ 4] bk ht-3
[ (7] " i
; O i I
" 7l nl )
£ o Q & B :
o
o 5 m oo e b AT -
ek ol HEE 5 : g2 3
P . ) ) Lu &l moow )
B 8 E,;s = ] %) 5o 3
oo plowl o w o [ B
e o = et £ i O i [ E— 17
2o [= SR i 5 B0 D !
B — Fo ] al I e [ R th
£ ]
=)
L B Uy 12 mooMA cn
[ el [l U ‘C; : I ;J ;T‘.:
g 2] [ s tE N
[ W [ =
e NI i 3 i o
e L '—:l be] 'IT‘.‘) 52} ~ b—:l @ Q HES
o D0 I3 o D = e )
ooy = E\a [l 4 n]l o oy I ] el B f th
Ol % £l = B moo g =
[ ¢ I [ ] bt Fu o =]
Bt = O [ [y 28] 1] it [ S %] e ] i
m2a m B g Do om L g
vl W on i [T oA vl ) o m
e f1 |t ) = b=
OGm oy ] n 1 0
BB £ o W b "
R o oo 0 o
" Do el el = [S3 o b
0 0w = ")
"'65 F) w0 —
j BF L b o 5o om
-t o o [ A Yoo
n AT bt e I oo S
ra OB )LD (%] ks 1
= . A I
[ ] i el -
F e R 2] o
2 £ .
wh
i
1) —
T L
L fal W1
w3 [ 9] = "
a1 e (=] =
] ;
e A o
G L1 L] W =
[ ] — 29
-ri = S
vl [ L
| iy 7
1
o) Ul L]
o] =) 3
- 1 5 L
e d )
Q 5 Py Fa) e
= ¥ e =
c ] %] it
= = o )
4
LY
ford
o) v I}
[Er =
1 s ¥l ol
= fi [ o [
i : L ta
I :"I
- ™
I f, . v
™ = m
. £ w0
8% :
I B
— 4] Ll
:."*J E4 £ - f e S S G O S S h BN S R R S B T T A Y LR I S AL AR L L) L] < ]
= e E R A e A R R T Y DD [ T I T A o S oeh O
2 J P S - L.
E“ Ly B Cu 00 €D C3 Cn ©D £ Op CF Cul 4 NP AP WD WY oD RN oI TR SR T AT T LY o W O] g
" —f 2] i L I A L R A TR L R A L L B L B L I LT B A | L Ty AT RNV R VRV I - R A R'e o [ £ 400 O N T P O AT 0N 0Ty o
uy e fx] o P T R R R R S S Y R e 5] WY LY WS W WS W Wt 1M SRR R R R IR s
P = [ L T N T A N [ N T S I R Lo T I T e L T R R M R
i R A e A B e A B B B R e B R B R ™ o = e e A [ N B R T o B o B L B B
—— I O S T T S Y T S Y S T S Y I ' [T T T T T R R [T Woror e
- OO i B S e e I BT | O Y R QR e [ Chowd ved el ek ek wl b o—d el




o oy LTI I S L (Y s B e S o B e S O T D 0 et MG D LT A et Y 0T Y e B B L R 1
R TR - R O M. S (s 10 Uy U M OEE R Y e oeT o 1 ST h LIT LN S T i e I ) -y
u WEAD KD AR R oD AR LR AG MDD D W OAR AL AD MDD WP oup o v 4D AD MDD B T T L M T L L L
A Juier W owp opowp owpoap rpowp wp ompomp wEAroEp T
9] [ R P IO DO LS L T S g R A RIS
u
I
.
oy
- N . .
oo + P IC NY L SRR § I-- I i) Cy oy RS e D el £ROD 00 MDD I O P el Wl e AD
= e R Y i 23 €y T3 O B = NS R R TR I TS R L R S LRSI RS B S ot B A o]
o] FJ‘: et |! [ RNTS B A — E I e ) L I =R I L ol S e T L e S e B U
" E np Y-S N ol o g e e (T3 P TR MDA el O el O DT el B OO =it U e 88 "} g W
g l"f; ol el (il - 3 (oS T o oY w — (&1 ur =t -t —l vl
f? il — lat
e
™
o
-r
A=)
i 1,
et g
Z b
£}
e 9]
= (]
= ) G:))
oy L -
Bt
[
I i}
3 O
S i
s
[y 5
E‘? 4 =
" (18]
By
f & ]
Oy il 14
fHa 8
Mes =y B &
[ 5 Tt A [
(] =
£L v A
. = ::;-E o
] y
% - i
) L3 e
() 4T
£
WO e
Oy L
M [
o L) 33 Gl
- ¥L b 1 o] =
ot ] & O o = L Q]
£ oo o vl b B4
[ ) o ]\ [ =1 [
s ol oK = WMol Rl OF M
L
I
e
[V
= 0 I
oLy [ Y
[ ;.'_“1 el
] =]
o al) "-é
W - o
£ kA e e o
— L oy uy Pl
u) [ I ] RS
0 OE Sy — wom
P cain & il
[ Uy L fu
E-v @3 Oy I fr gzl i B
€ [ T v R T B mom
S oy O
e} SO o fu SEong Iri fn
1 o= — [
b [y e O R i [
uy py by v
il 1 Wl 2w =
(8] LI I T R T [CC
.-l 00 =) 0 Lo [ )
o e - A T
[T o T Y O B Wy o
= Pl Ur U o D £l
il | LT UV % R ] =
[ N T n{ i [E
o
[
[N o
23]
- L
m ):: b
i 8
o d) — boud
= S o =
53 i g
ol ] 1.
:-\] o [2 ol [ B e R R S TR oo ow i RN R R R
= et 3 AR S R R R S SR X S [ R R + PEEN R SR S S
oLl o 'E SPOAD GD 03N D D A d dp U LD ful} L L e e T L s R A ST UL T L Sy
— O IR B B B BV B S el L S I BV I I Y T Y RN S I S R I S T S I
L] i R R R R R R T R R T R O S s Rt BT R T AV S BT Y s BT R TS e T SO Ty |
[ T S | = (2 T L T T I R e T | I L T N T A A AN T S R T T |
| I i A BRI A B B B I L B B A I o e} [ T BT BT R Ry I TR BT S R T BT ST L TS R T R Ty W T R Ty BTy
vt )M — B R A S A eyt ] L A I S I e A e T e |
— "0 R T R e e R T Bt e B B R R i el e [ S |




@

]

Page

r

bl
qQ:
U}
=

AR

>

EOART:

Descoription

1o i

G

iy
ot

w0
(1]
e

Pt}

EMENT

TEME

STATE]

e

SEFTZMEES

Mot

ﬂ.—
1 B
U

L TR

ERR
i

SER

W

g

oy
=

pea
A

-y

o

Y
1

—

7 7m

i

[th
B

o
uy
[l
o

T

1

T

L.

i

WhiL—

ZE

[1x]
iy

w3

")
o

[y

-

o

LA}

=

2

i

1-4o-

[Ig
i
p

it
1)

0y
np

e

=11
)

u1

e

CAR

TTI

el
wp
wy

-
ia]

L]
()

o
o

o
T

Wi

[
[y

-y

ul
wp

(451
iy

©y
)

o

RITRITICH

PRIt

i

g

£y
a3

i

wy
T

wy

u
=T
Y

b
o
i~
o)

o

g g

[CETS

[

Ll

-

o]

[*a]
i

iyl
{

[

it

g

™

o
[

e
1

et enl et

W

i

i
X
oy
v

RITION

-EOT

BIANDS

P

el

o
[l

l

e
-
o

o
B4

-
(o]

)
it
w1

Ly
“p

£
ol

L)
i
o

[¥r]
43
r-
(3]
—

=y
wi
o

I
(X

o

o
&3]

ah
pi)

L=al

it
(]

=
o

o
wp e

npowp

o
"
a
=1

[ B

o
L2
g
[

i
F)
ol
E1

oy
o
iy
")
o

[}
o

o
o

u'

A)]
wr
1]
e}

LY
-
P

wy

=i

14}
oy

S.10

22

o

i}
it
Wi

T
oL

il
in

g o

[ty)
=

it

2l
L]

L)
T

Lnt)
L]

I--
wp

Ln]
il
-

[P}
ap

-
iy

SREGRAME

o

T,—
1N

"
w

o

LY
A
Ly

™)
A0

[44]

FPPLIES

i

AL 5

e
o
wp

LCr
e

wp

o
r-
L
i
[+

)
L]

[
W
-t

[
o

e
"

o
o3
i
-
i

[iy]
T

[Ty
-

i

iy
[
4

L
-

]

L)

=]
e

T3]
r

i

oy
iy

1
tn

FERts
o
Rt

[~
o

[y
-

MENT

TE}

o
T
-t

o
v

i

c

2.1%

-1

-

(3]

b
T}
t
-



heck #

e

Amount
3T 40

tion
{ENT

TEN

scr
TATE

5

ce
IAEER

=
o
-
=
AN
=
14
L
0w
aa

1

baktie]

SEET

i
L
o

EEP
LIZE

'l
12

3
FRID
2 AULT

IO
R
b

—
(o]
=
1
-
(a4
el

A

L

BO

aT

In
1

TRI

g
3

[N
ydox

i

GL
'I‘TE

i

IWVOICE

INS20%

iG-

i

i

I

SUBSCRIPTIO

FORD

15y
i

2

37
T

2
MITY CEWTER

a3
W

i

RAL

1+

Township

5,

Eia
Humbe

1178572828

Fakd
= iy

-

=p
(a3

o)

"

- D

2

o
Ty}

G2l
2

z

1

PAYMENT

o
v
Fou
o
i
A
[

Gi205

PATHEMT 1173721

gt

[}
L=

[

1
i

i

215352023

T

3

PAYHE

TASC F3A

ul

<y

-
r-

o

Lzl

“TOH

ORPORARTION

.

m
e

1)
=
ol

o
Ly
AR
g
[=a1

o

]

a3

iS4

0io-3

)

f2nz
W ORT 22

11%5

ITT 3263121

=
)
.5
i
&

1
W

2621

!

0415

L

a-1

CHE 2/1

Hi

ELEP

i

3

Ly

NICOR

&
-

T
8]

[
i
|
L

ILxG

BE

RO~PF

el

445

CAELS

1

HEL! S-

B3G.0G

~2

-5

gl

ot
)

o
-

FERENCE

falat:
Lo

LAL

BOXEWIN

445

o
M

=y

[{n]

CREDS

=
b
=i
L

()
[k}

wid

T

2EF STATEMEX

5

[72)
3
i
L
-

M
Loy

r-

“r
&

o
-

o

()
[t}

~6-540,

=
]

CRBRES

TI

4

P
e

REA

[yl
s

)

uw

L

who
[
Y]
LY
B
00
=

3]

uy o

r
~adt

EaL

nn
gt

n

T

CREDRS

[F33
"
-

=
-]

-y

L]
2
P

CiT

i

Ut
e

D

L
-
2
o

wy

w
o

az
[*n}

rt‘ .
o
[ E
)
3’1 o
e
L I
-l—l 153
= B
[
qﬂ ]
b
o
il =

[~

g

ot
L=}

™
™

=
STATEMENT

ER.

SEPTEME

=
o
L

o

i

3

L

in

-

ERS

R SHSFCLDE

CE

4
[
-

PELY

FICE 53

RORCO O

WP

v
=
wp

oo
vl

b1-
CENSE
EFROGGLD

|

]

HERDSE

25 -1

w
U]
g
=13

=]
i)

o

i

LI

L
—
=
aye

=}

i
A

[t}

=

1,

L)

o

T

TATINE

3

SEETEMEER

TE

DNLE
EVERND

e

~

jete]

2l

ooy
L]
oD
ap
LA SO

£6E3

o o

G0
G
o

b= b
ul

L, 020,
g

-]

59
P-22
-5

BL H/2172022
K ‘5

o

AN
F

]

EH
EL I
2
HL LY
Pl
i

I
1
I

-.-
MG
enpe

NG,

.,

CONSLLT LY

[egcH

fotal
Z
I
g

JRM
JEM
JEM

262

F214

ST,/ HMARSHALL &
&
L

=<
g
o
aqp
i

E

CARREDSCRBL

5

B SDRIVESEEY

& JARC

I

SETD

T

MPUZER {31 -BRREING

O

BACELD

W ISTON

=
o

CRS

LIRSS

6 R

=t

For Oz

Tozal

Ol DIVISIOHN

ATI

£
[

-

-
up

L0

i}

SHIE

L
LITE

2!

SOF
WD =S

i

Th

]
L]

ETor]

I

3TAZ

™

23]

!

IRk

PREM

HOVEMBER

3

5

)




REPORET FOR ELA T

[

aurio

=T

T80

URHALIZEDR
In

i

shio

ia Town

Ex

14
O

BR

B

ESCE

-
=5

INYZ1Ce

Vendor

Sesc

Line

=]

Involic

iumber

o7
iria

22-E

f1-1731720

RADTZ 11

=/

FIR

L]

)

=
=]

]
o
[t

P
=t
o
o
e

MRCHENT

SHERMAN

o
L=

o
[Ta}
r-

—

p¥=)
(53

ot

021

2

Gie-1Csa]

15:3

[}
=]

4648
4712

§.28

221
3

I

1711

e

GRS %/

o
o

oy
v

e
v

wd

FZ INC

SRR

20

IHE

BEL
FILTER

i
(2)~ELAR3

NLERDE
(R B

oL

s
e

AER

r-

LAl

u
-

LRBOR,

ELAY

DR

-

LABOR,

ELE4

th

-
o
Dal
b

ABCTIVE,

AT

FLLY A

RET

)
o

CEOUHND 57840

(]

i

-
(o]
an

=1

['¥)

[
ep

W

o
<o

'

o
a

=

4

el

e

CASES 21-1027iCL

]
5y
-
-
i

Depz G

Tozal Fo

=
R
b T
)
fuy
=
g
(=]
w
=
=
=
u
=
0
vt
=
It
5w
=t
o
o
—
[Ty]
Wt
2=
@
[t

2 E

M
i
an

b

T

i
=N

%
i

fia]
i
tﬂé
A

u
o
o

203

CITZ

L2

-
us
-
i)
—
i
L
_H
&

50202

Wy
“f
oy

CRERS

R

[£3)

MARDE-HWET

ME]

e

-

31.0%

(=3
=

BCEM/S

=

TROARDS®

EZ

SES

=

-

[

Iy
(&

¢F STYSTEHS LLD

b

=

CHPUOTER SET

p-

WE DIVISTON

ATMINIZTRAT

L3 BT =)

e
oy

re
™

-

wp

IR/UER

REPR

5
o

I TZET
RES 2RO

RPZ

INC.

1
-
a1
o

[==]
L)

FI

i

=n
W

=1
=

[==]
L]
)

ChL,

ECEANI

BIL

T
S

G

SHERL

W

£

[t

o
o
-t

FRGM DESLGN

ZCRO

ED

EMALT

a

ERING

= INE

T2

L)

wr

-]
wn
()

o
o
iy
is]

a

LEE RD

H

Gd6445

12~83-05—~

GAS 1
HATER

o
gy
T4}
e
34}

o
I

—

CTE RODEESS

Al
ISTOMER 1

1

LD

605 BECHO LAKE

z

WATER

=
w

—

O6-CARBUR

53

"~
L

2}
b+
s
Loy

CE &

A
i

H

il
o

(=)

EOIEE

*
I

AIRG
C

18] -
KP-VE

v
-

on

A

XT

& I

IL

BELT RESELL B

BPE,

kil

T L

b

94724

TR

i

LiaIR-E

Iy

SUEPL

BREKE &

TRUCH

ACHE

Ly
L=t}

-
(=11

]
i

£85 171 FCUT FLEX

La;

[}

5{71/,C0T

CLAHD

SUFPL

TEISCK BRAFE &

A
7!

[y

4705

5 SERVICE

BEHH

-T7

3]

LIH

o

-,
L

=

E

N HMIZFPL]
Ak FIFTING
L

-
2

&

-
3.

N i
-

ap
[n]
=
L

ATIR~TZ

]

ALTE

2E8L

LAKE
ChIL

GRAYSE

™7
T

(e~

T
?

GLan

ih

n
L

~d-5649

El
=



e ShoeTy ot AT UE OD o) D WD D O fa] fW] U0 WS wh U7 R [ D ED N ver [ = Vo R e B R T RS R R P S T
B B S I S I S S N S e S LU JEY e S T LIS I S S TRV B LT A S A I s O =1
B e e S B S B A e o T S W o nfr oo AD LD LD AD AD WD MDD WD WD
o o orp e e oepoup sl AR i o up wpoowp Apospoap it T A A T U A U |
U G h D Oy oy o dy Sy oy Ty on Iy O Syl M O g T (=2} (AT AR A LR AR DI SIS L
@
=
w
o 3o om O R B own fn O 2 | o B NI TS o IS = D E S e L e 4 L ¥ v I [ ] [ LIk B b T = = R T I e 0 R}
ﬂ F i Sl ST LT oy Bt S R ot S Nk (v 3] - [ R ] (S o I U T YA T T o T | == [i=] LA b T U B L R o st o L e v B L ]
. o Qroam oo oee s om e ong oo | e o ooy Wi Mmoo M o e o I B R N PR TS T T}
T OO mp e e omp o 1 Moo | o) o T T LI s ST T, S Y RS, L e u1 & LI B st B L B s s R LS R
x o e s oo | o — o Cd Wi e L w fr- e [} O 05 ) 03 0N £ e el 0D
(R - [ N . -
[ g ] ] =TS e i r- - ] -
fal) EUEE ] 1 —
A
th
et
0
e
[
[
=1 1l
i8] &l e
i oy o
. | - -
g ~ g r
I 7
e — =3 s =
Al £ 5 [
(s 9 = 1 o) N
o i oo = i
. i
I A =~ b0y ] =]
b 5] £ 1 e P
0 .:;: - = =]
[=4 I :’ Kl
5o, il M s 0 Ei e
B ) 3 I i
5
a [ i
1) -l I i
e & o
@ 9]
- = h i
o [ L2 B
bod - (53 FILL
B £ : i} by 1]
feed <l -
£ bt
5 [
- s}
wly I
. i 1%
v . i
£y It
5N = oIl
[ E_) i) M
- or
M it i €
Gkl B
w3 e ]
o ;.11 . O3 E} A1)
Lz [TT
- . ey
a] i = =Y )
e} [ ) il
. - Foe 1 e i
w1 E e ] 5[4 [
" oy [4h] F4 s s ot
[ = = [
= [=¥]
[
1 E‘i.‘_
o ) !
= £ -
b L] [ i
H ury [} T =4 = bt
B~ |54 bl bk )
' [E R L 7] = -
- o = 1% [} [ Bt L2
I i~ vyoE Uy % o
L — oy i v Y = T,
0 e I3 0w m e oy B b
a0 ol ' bed 4 o el o
) = e e R 5 [l AL A W
- Lo m B oA «ﬁ Wl oed Im 3o ke
= I iy 18 O T )
[ i £ OB
[ € [ il e 1]
i m oo Lia edorn M
o : [ DT [ e e B
ko B T - 1
FIroal =l o
a Gl ofn )
o ;:'* 2 cL = ;‘;i
ol > .
or 900 oM
. Cy B f e I
= [ R S o B
= A B R S B [27]
. DOEBLERD
= =
= o,
[
T ""
mog £
‘o =
o W il
€z = =
oz )
I H by
oS H e en oo e oo i,
oo EJ? oy e [ B A N N W] ol ;
B fa e an - - . Ty T
pity e 5 @ othom o O et AR~ I I I
- ¥ -y Rr e v BN Y+ ] L5 L e T T e B v Y Y o) [3 0 i R e e AL T ) I % I SV 4 L Y Y o I o) VR o VI
Wy e el = W W) O U WL W0 W W W T W U T B U wy u
Oy = [ L Y O R I | R T T T I D [ R S |
RS I Lo U S LS [ o P B v I e B B ) [== o PR R R AT K R T T T I o N = N o T R R
TS =1 Tl = N I I R I |
— 0 1] R R s Nt s DA Iu L3 & 20 s xp [ R o R BT S Ry W Y Y o Y s BT B P Y, ST AT R P



fB

a)

[H

[
bl

Vi

el

REPORT FOR ELA

TRIBDTION

JOICE &L DIs

I

=

38}

=
o

nshi

ia Tow

ELl

D

=

T1o

ip

ESCI

Py
=

involoe

Jendor

kY

Desc

Kumber

GL

—

54 00

E

L)
131

TLIZER-ROUND #4

T

FERT

o o§d

43

ER-RGOY

£l

[

o
&y

]

=)

"

s

_

SCHEIT

.

i4.87

il

2]

METHT,/CONST

(]

bl
oo
[
(3
|
4]

GEGYI-C
R

NEEER

E

o)

e

WAT

2RRK

ROK

ER

i=
&

i

5 1AT

™
TH

i

i

.
ENGIHNEERT

BINTSCOHST

B

LaT

3

it

iG-PARIAE

In

ia i

Wl

[

EINE
1H

HEINEERTHG- PAR
NG LOT

59
iR5.08

AIBOCIAT

T

T
SR

ZAY
BV F

1tkh
ERTS

C-BETC2

4!

f
]
[
i
=
£

OT FA
ExXGIHEERIE

H
AL

Ea

™y
(=2}

o
[ia]

o oou

T
Laad

EEA ]

£

it

IH

-
pe)

I

Fot s )
i

=
[t Bt
3R
Ty
i
]
i
iy

5-0-561.0

I3

[ B
—

fou
o
o
w
fa]

PREE

~ETCF

OHY

Ly

F3

g

Cous

...L".._

=

-
T
&

=1

1
<
o

Wy
wr

ey

n
e

-
P

h

afh

Y
=11

el
e
wp
i

]

wp

WMTERIAL

5,
r

o
r-
—

TP

Y -
i

aEFR

C—ET

i2

{

i3

-
[
@
¥
=
=
&
1241

™

-

ARDS

~
fm

T

o8}

HMATERIALS-

FENLE

=)

L]
=]
Eé

-

RE-MCRING CITT

TI

O AT

THGT

Sd

RE?

o

L

T

32
4

B STATEME

ZHEZ

DF22F202%

o

iN ST 952:-10F

B,

[

a3
~1/31/2022-KTS

o2

3

fad

-
[

)

T3]

]
[}

B

TORICE

3o
FRE

vt

BE/RADTO 13/1-1531/2452

FTE

T
iy
T
e
I

57600

r-
<
=
ep
o

i

oo

SO

[

R

o

=500

-0

6, E36.39

prif

FUHD

BT

TEN

W

HATH

Q4685

o
L3}

wr

i
ol

BB LM

e

TEE

WAL CEME

¥,

FESET

PRO

TIOH-FETERS

CREMA

o

425.4040

FLxE

CE

INTESAR

i

CEMETERY

r Fund &

o

Total




[uR
i
in
[
o
R
Bt g
=
L F\a
oo
-
qy e
]

=

Check

o
n
&

b
2

Invoice Line

GL Mumbear

E
o

-
AEL

v
wy

o
el O3

r- & W
o LICEN I

et M-

—i

[ I

AN

b et
[ i

oS

L= ]
Lab 2]
R = I N
[t ]
w3 e

-

W
e

]
L
1}

B



11/05/72021 02:34 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCQUNT FOR RLA TOWWSHTF Page: 1/

Usar: CATHY : :
1/2021 1O 10/31/2021
OR: ELA TOWNSHIP FROM 1070172021 %0 10/31/202
FUND: ALL FUNDS

TNVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Reginning Eneling
Fung Balanae Total Tutal Balance
ACCount Deseription 10/01/2021 Debits Credits TSR/ 2071
fund 1 GENERAL TOWN [FUND
100.00 IMLAND-MM/DISE. #110192/1701%0 287,937,585 277,825,689 137%,502.02 428,261 .22
10%.05 INLAND BE.#1074%36-MONEY MARKET 1,607,033.48 66.56 .00 1,607,100.04
101,07 BAaRR, #930422-MONEY MARKET 268,313,464 4,47 .00 268,318 11
102,00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300583 102,036.79 25,18 12.64 102,049.43
103.086 INLARND~CD #9432262 12/31/721 3MG 37,077.48 4,71 0,00 37,082,149
103 .08 BARR (08% ~ 9MO ~ 2721722 544,793.62 a8, 60 .00 S44, 862 28
104.05 CHR/INTRART (03% 1/20/22 - GMO 449, 965,03 .00 0.00 44%,965.03
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,287,167.59 2T, 995,37 137,514.66 3,437,638.30
Tund 2 CENERAL ASSTSTANUE #UND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DESRE. #110192/110190 10,428.00 2,577,988 2,325,177 10,676,681
101.00 ITNLAND BE.#LQ07980-MONEY MARKEY 119, 654,17 6,09 0.00 11%,665.2¢6
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 130,087,117 Z.084,07 2,329.17 130,342.07
Fund 3 CENERAL ROADL FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE ., #110192/110150 136,370,923 55,269.40 16,346.89 175,293, 44
101.GH TNLAND BK.#1079846-MONEY MARKET 1,506,830, 51 T76.73 0.00 1,506,907,.24
GENERAL ROAR FUND 1,843,201 .44 55,346.13 16,346.8% 1,682,200.68
Funed ¢ FERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DIaER, $#110192/1201940 Leg, 227,17 140,045 .88 41,814.44 25BE, 458,57
101,05% INLAND BE.#1079B6~MONEY MARKET 1,008,411 82 41.17 Q.04 1,008,402,499
101.006 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 1151047 0.0¢ .00 71,510.47
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,240,149.4¢5 140,087.00% 41,814.48 1,338,422,03
tand 5 PARE MAINTENAMCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DNTER,.$#110192/110190 193,156.39 55, 707.55 1, 300,62 230,502, 3%
1G1.05 IWLAND BE.#107986-MONRY MARKET 127,726.58 6,50 .00 L2, 133,08
102,00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,597.87 31.484 15,82 128,613,749
BARK MAINTENANCE FUND 449,480, 84 5%,745.89 17,317.54 487,905_19
Fund 6 CEMETERY MATNTENANCE TUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE. #110192/110180 11,676.03 3,54% .48 2, 535.47 12,683 04
121.05 TNLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MAREET 222,550 54 11.33 g.00 222,561 .87
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 234,226,857 3,053,812 2,535.47 235,244 .81

TOTAL - ALL FURNDE 6,994,303, 07 535, 312.32 217,858,212 7,311,757.18



1170572021 0Z:35 M REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/4
Uger: CATHY ety EmE e . [
OB ETA TORNEHIE PERTOD EMDING L0/ 3172021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE M-12 AVAILABLE
MONTH 16/2112021 |6/31/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) KORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL {ABHORMAL)
Byngd 1 - GEMERAL TOWN FUNT
Revenues
Pept O
1+0.400.00 FROPERTY TAX 285,787 ,64  1,922, 887,47 1, 98%,023.00 62,135 53
1=0=402 .00 FERZ PRCE REFLACEMENT TAN 5,365,008 1a, 840,14 11,000.00 (G, 845 14
La0-404.00 THTEREST THCOME 168,36 4, 392,53 1%, 000.00 10, 607.
1w0=-407.00 PROJYD ARGINNMTMG BALANCE 0,00 .00 2, 3%1,788.00 2,391,788,
1+0-410.00 MISCELLAREOWS TNCOME 2,951,547 13,345,232 3,000.00 (10,149.32)
Total Dept O 2ed, 243,75 1,957,274.46  4,405,811.00 2,448, %36.54
Dept 3 - BOCTAT, SERVICKES DIVISTON
1-3-430.00 MYSCELLANRQUS THOOME 0.00 BRO.96 0.00 (060, 25)
Total Dept 3 - S0CTAL SERVICES DIVISION (MY BED. 96 0.00 (960.98)
Depl 5 - COMMUNTTY CENTER
1-5-406.00 CRANS 759, 368 9,622.24 3, 000,00 (6,822, 24)
1-5-40%,00 DONATIONS 3,000,080 1,000.00 1,300.00 500,00
1-5-410.031 HOMEWORK CLUEB RECOVERIES Iz0.00 8,530.00 12,000.00 3,870,000
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUR RECOVERIES 0.00 c.on 5,000,006 5, 000,00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES .00 24,292.00 22,000.00 (2,292.00)
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.060 n.ao 4,500.00 4,300.00
ZPRING BREAK RECOVERIES .00 0.00 4, 50000 3,500.00
KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIEAR {320.00) 40,00 1, 504,00 1, 460,00
ZAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 60,00 460.00 1, 080,00 2 /
ZAFE AT HBOME RECOVERITS .00 0,00 g0, 00
ZENIOR FROGRAM RECOVERTES 3, 543,00 18, 748.00 20,000.00 00
LONC DISTANCE TRIFZ RECOVERTES 3, 100,00 3,150.00 10, 000,00 L0
MEAL RECOVERTES 2, RB00.00 18, 510,00 22,000,00 0. 00
MOM-RESIDENT FEES 0.00 175,00 500,00 5, 00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 11,3212.38 Bq, 527,24 167, 060,00 22, 53276
Dept ¥ - TRANIBEORTATION DIVISTON
1-7-410.,01 DIAL=A-RIDE BECOVERIES 440,03 5,82 7,000,000 d.o44.,18
1-1-410.02 SUBSCRYPTION RECOVERIES 334,00 00 5,000.00 2,774,080
1-7-410.03 4.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 1, 008,00 00 7,000.00 700,00
Toral Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 1,639,.03 12,781.87 19,000.00 &, 21818
TOTAL, REVENUES 207,390,16 2,085,444 48 4,531,871.00  2,476,476.52
Expenditures
nept 1 - ALMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
I BATARIES 9, 880,69 71, 527.76 175, 000.00 103,472,724
‘ HEALTH BENEFITS 1,629.56 11,269.56 23,000.00 11,730, 44
HEA 0.00 0.00 2, 350.00 3,350.00
] S0OCTAL SECURITY TAX 721 .82 5,211,984 13,%00.00 B,288.06
1mlw51Z IMRF 700.12 5,064 .20 12, 500,00 7,435.80
1+3~513.00 UNEMEPLOYMENT COMPENIATTON 000 1,147.314 2,000.00 857.66
1-1-520.00 BUITDING MAIWTHEMANCE 936 .7% %, 888.39 10, 000.00 4,111 6}
1-1=G28.00 TNSURBNCE .00 2%,382.00 3%, 000,00 3,608.00
1+1~532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET n27.72 3,658L.13 T, H00.00 i,808.87
Lmlw334.00 UTILITIES 314,60 2,236,098 TL,000.00 4,763,012
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE E0.48 80 .48 2,000.00 1,919.52
L-1~537.00 ERUCATION 0n.04 25,00 2,000.00 1,975.00
1-1-%38.00 POSTAGE 0.00 4,358, 37 10, 800.00 6,441,063
1-1-840.00 FRIMTING 0.o0 5, 348,66 10,000, 00 q,6%1 .54
1-1-5%44.00 PROFESZTOMNAL SERVIUES 7,880.00 11,330.00 24, 000,00 12, 870,00
1-1-%46.00 DURS/ FRRE 561,64 5, 464%, 16 10,000,000 4,534,464
1-1-%48.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 223,10 500,00 6,90
1-1-555%,00 GRANT FUNDTNG 0n.on 29,500, 00 3x,000,00 2,500,00
1-1-5%%8.00 DFRT SURPLIRS 432,21 1,732.55 1,000, 00 5,267.45
1-1-5%9,00 GRFTCE BOUT EMENT 0.00 497,30 3, 000,00 2,502,770
1-1-565.00 INFORMATTON PROBNOLOGY 1,330.00 3, 626,40 20,000, 00 16, 37% .60
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEOUA 112,33 T, 80 5, 000,00 4,201.50
1-1-%%2.00 COMMUNTTY BVENTS 21.16 21,14 5,000, 00 4,974 &4
1-1-5%73.00 COMMUNTTY SERVICE PROJEOTS 25000 1,185,748 3,400,00 #,.314.258
1-1-58% .00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMBENTS 0.00 25,00 20,000, 00 19, 9%h, 0
1~1-600.00 CAFPTTAL TMEROVEMENTS 0,00 0,00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Portal Dept 1 — ADMINESTRATIVE DTYISION 25,418.12 199,646,753  1,441,650.00 1,242,003.27




11/05/2021 02:35 PM REVENUE Al EMPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWHSHLF Fage; /8
U=er: CATHY Ny T - P
Bh: ELA TOWRSHIP PERIOG ENDING 10/31/2021
ACTIVIYY FOR YT BALANCE HH-1 AYAILABLE
HONTH [0/31/2811 [6/3172021 QRIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCAIPTION IHCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 -~ GENERRIL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Iept 2 - ELECTED CFFICIALS
1-2-801.00 SUPERVISOR 800,00 15,000.00 30,000.00 15,000.00
1-2n602.00 HIGHWAY COMMTSS)OMER 0.00 1,57%.33 o.o0 (1,579, 23)
.00 ASSRSE0R 7,340, 00 44,040.00 88,080.00 44,040.00
.00 CLERK 1,250.00 7,500.00 1%,000.00 7,500.00
. 00 TRUSTEES 1,666,688 10,000, 04 20,000.00 9,989,096
5, 00 TREASURER 249,094 49%2.94 ¢.o0 (495 98)
Lo0 HEALTH BENEFITS 0,00 0,00 B, 000.00 8,000.00
.00 SQCTAT BECHRILTY TAX 931,06 h,437.08 12,500.00 7,062.94
Lo IMRF 519,67 3,11R.02 £,500.00 3,381,985
.00 TRAVEL BXFRNSGE 0,00 0n.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
t.oa0 ERUCATION 0,00 50.00 2,000.00 1,850.00
Potal Dept 2 - ELECTER QFFICTALS 14, 457,40 R7, 224,493 1B5,080.00 a7,855.57
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES RIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIRS 9, 815, %4 BG,784.1¢ 20%,000.00 118,215, 84
1-3-509,00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,13%.3¢8 G, 010.4% 24,500.00 18,489 51
1-3-510,00 HRA 0,30 0.0% 4,750.00 4,749 ¢
1-3-511.00 SOCYAL SECURITY TAX 140,90 6,574.99 16,000.00 9,425,
1-3-512.00 TMRE 610,87 5,275 82 15,000.00 8,024 .
1-3-513,00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION .00 1,640,932 1,800.00 154,
1-3-520,00 BUILDING MAINTEMBNCE 409,43 2,063.4% 5,000.00 ?,936.°F
1-3-528.00 {MEURANCE 0,00 o.on g00.00 800.
1-3-532.00 TELEFHONE/ INTERNET 306,70 2,065.25 4,400.00 2,344,
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 2E48.7% 1,476.20 3,000.00 1,523,
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 4.03 4.03 2,000.00 1,385,
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION .00 10.00 Z,000.00 1,280,
FOSTAGE .00 4.05 100,00 45
PRINTING 0.0 0.00 200,00 200.
WES/FEES 185.67 BES, 31 1, 200,00 634.¢6
OFFICE SUFPLIES 21.21 623,94 1, 000,00 KNI
OFTFICE ®OULPMRENT .00 000 1,500.00 1,500,
INFORMATION TECHHOLOGY 75.00 1,211,080 1, 306,00 E:]
MIS0UELLANBOUG 0.00 1,081.4% a0G.00 {781
Toval Dept 3 - SQCIAL SERVICES DIVISICON 15, 532,93 116, 086,93 290,350,400 174,263,
Dopt & - COMMUNTTY CENTER
1-5=-500,00 S5ALARIES 24,093, 36 194,173, 64 A15, Q0600 220,826
1-5-50%.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1, 658,24 12,631 .14 35, 500.00 18,8688,
1-5-510.00 HEA G, 00 000 5, 600,00 &, GO0,
1-5-%1%1.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1, 767.73 14,420.72 32,500.00 18,079.2
1-5-512.00 IMRF 1, 453,30 11,520,238 21,500.00 8,571,
Yo UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0,00 Z,83R.13 5,800.00 2,961,
1-5 BUTLDING MAINTENANCE 290,05 A,013.14 8,000.00 1,986,
Lo NUTRITION 3,477,054 15,033.59 19, /00,00 4,466,
LUNCHK & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 000 160.00 2,500.00 2,400,
TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 791.189 4,077.40 7, 500,00 3,422,
UTILITIES 819.28 H,956.32 16,000.00 10,04%
TRAVE]L EXPEMSE 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000,
EDUCATION 0.o0 378.00 5,000.00 4,622,
FOSTAGE 164.00 3,380.0% 9, 750,00 G, 365,
PRINTING 1,615.84 5,217.76 18, 000,00 10,787,
DUES/FEES 332.9%5 1,14%.080 2,250,00 1,160,
FROGRAMS 2,21% 86 16,170.%9 63, GO0, 00 4%, 824,
LONG RISTANCE TRIFS 0.00 0.00 5, 000,00 5, 000,
FROGREM SUPPLIES 2HG. 01 4,7486.51 g, 000,00 3,213,
SPECIAL EVENTS 000 £7.78 5, 800,00 5,732,
OFFICE SUPRLIES 18.15 374,328 2,500.00 2,125.¢
OFFICE EQUIBMENT 0.00 0.00 3,5%00.00 3,500,
FUEL/CIL 0. 00 0.00 1,000,00 1,000,
EUILDING EQUIFMENT 9994 354 .37 3, 000,00 2,645,
INFORMATION TECHWOLOGY 1,200.00 o, 582,24 4, 000,00 1,417,
MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 184,74 #, 000,00 1,813,
GRANT PROJECTS a.o0 1,200.00 1,500.00 360,
Tatal Bept & - COMMUNITY CENTER 40, 632,48 301, 600,71 a8, 00,00 397,09%9,29
Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6=800.,00 SALARIES 20, 634.39 159,871 .86 320, 000,00 1860,125.14
1-6-50%.0D HEALTH BEWEFITS 2,766, 88 28,788.04 T4, 000,00 45,211.96
P-6=%10.00 HRA (225.00) {(14£.20) 7,000,080 7,148.20
1-6-512_00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1, 537.04 11,219.09 25,000.00 T3, 080.91
T-6512.00 IMRF 1,295 41 10,173.52 Z71,000.00 10,826.48



1L/056/2021 0235 M REVENDE AND EXPEMDITURE REPOW) FOR ELA TOWNMSHIR Page 378

User: CATHY N I e
PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2021
p: FLA TOWNSHIFE PERIOR ENDING 10/31/

ACTIVTY FOR il BALANCE 01111 AVAILABLE
HONFE 10/31/207) 10/31/1021 GRIGENAL BALANCE
Gl NUMEER DESCRIFFION INCKEASE {DECREASE}  NORHAL (RENORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL {ABNORMAL)

Fund 1 - GENERATL TOWN PUND
Expenditures

1-6-513,00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 2,298,492 3, 300,00 1,001.1%8
1-6-020,00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 7,000.00 4,578.41
.00 TRLEFHONE/ INTERNET B, RO0.0D 2,07L .98
00 UTILITIES T, GO0 00 2,030 09
1-6-536.00 TRAVET, EXPENGE T, 500,00 {(123.79)
1-6-h37.00 EDUCATION 2, 500,00 BEG. 00
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 75.00 47 .99
1=-6-040.00 PRINTING 4,000.00 20404 43
| =6-044.00 PROFESITONAT, BRERVICES . 5, 000,00 500000
Vg fde . 00 DURS/FRES 3,626,797 G, 000.00 37508
TwguBhd, 00 CFFICE RUFPLIES 1,848, 23 1, 750.00 nOl.77
g hng, 00 QEFTCE BQUTPMEMNT 20854 B, 000,00 4, 781 .48
1«6~H&L.00 FUEL/OIL 1,150,911 1,500.00 49,09
lwb-Huk, 00 INFORMATION TECHMOLOGY 2,860, 97 L7, 500,00 14,039,043
LwG-Hal .00 MISCELLANROUS 70,87 500.00 429.33
1+6-06%, 00 VEHICHE MATNTEMANCE 481 .05 2,000.00 1, 51R_ 4%
Total Dept & — ABSRSS0ORI DIVISTON 30, 84%,0% 234,872,501 515,125,060 ZRO,EZ52.49
Dept 7 - TRANZSPORTATTON HTVISTON
1=7=-500, 00 SALARTES 6, 607,80 47,407.45 120,000.00 72,082,505
1-7-50%,00 HEALTH BENEFITS Se7, 37 3,926,105 &, 000.00 4, 07385
L=7=510 00 HIrA 0,00 0. 00 1,650.00 1, 650.00
1=-7-511.00 SOCTAL SEQURITY ThX 498,55 3,574,052 10,000.00 6,420 4R
1-T=51%. IMRE 342,40 2,534 58 9, 000,00 G,aah. A3
T-7-513. UNEMPLOYMENT COMPRNERTTON 0,00 Y68, 63 1,700.00 13137
B==E15.00 UNTFORMS /TESTING 270,00 ZROLRO GO0.00 31950
I-7-hA0.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 22713 4,000.00 3,772.87
1=F=528.00 IMSURANCE 0,00 2,1%6.00 4,000.00 T, 80400
1-7-532.00 TELEFHONE LHZ .60 1, 012,37 1,800.00 TRT.G3
1-7-534.00 UOTTLITIES B.28 59.39 500.00 440. 61
1-7-544.00 PROFESZICNAL SERVICES 0,00 1048.00 1,600.00 BO2.00
1-7-058.00 CFFTCE SUFPLIES .00 .00 500,00 nog. o0
TwThul.00 FUEL/QIT 1,408,498 Ty E10. 35 14,000.00 10, 384._00
Pa7-56G2.00 VEHICLE MATINTENANCE 30.00 343.59 14,000.00 13,666.41
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 4,921.49 T, 254,26 194, 750,00 124,49% .74
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 136,9059.45 1,008,688, 57 3,325, 655,00 2,315%,969.43

Fund | - GENERAL TOWN FUND:

TOTAT REVENUES 277,390,186 2,054,444, 48 4,53, 875,00 2,476,426 57
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 136, 309,43 1,009, 685,57 3,325, 655,00 2,315,969.43

NET OF REVFENUES & BXPENDTYINRES 140, 480,71 1,048%,75%8, 91 1,206, 216,00 16G,457%.08



11/05/208% 02:3% Py REVENUE AND EXPENDUTURE RREPORT FOR ELA TOWNIHIF Fage: Q78

(rja ;‘“ r;{ ;Aﬁg;h’ e FERTON ENOING 10/31/2021

ACTIVETY FOR YTD BALANCE 01-n AVALLABLE
MOWEH 10/31720H (073120 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION INCREASE (RECREASE} NORMAL (ABNORMAL) RUDGET KORHAIL {ABKORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSTSTARHCE FUND
Revenues
PROPERTY ThAX 2577137 13,733.10 20,022.00 2RE, 8D
INTEREST TMNCOME &, 10 a4, 37 500,00 459,03
PROJ'D BLGYNNTMG BATANCE 0.00 0.0 138,587,008 L8, 587,00
Total Dept 0 Ao had 07 14,773.47 159,1049,00 139, 335,53
TOTAL REVENURD AL0EA_ 07 19,775.47 15%,108,00 139,335,453
Expenditires
Dept, O
F-0-R00.00 SALARTES 0.0 T, 146,776 20,000,00 12,053, 24
2-g-h1%.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX .00 546.68 1, 600,00 1,063, 32
2-0--R13.00 IMRE 0.00¢ 505, 0% 1,500.00 994, 0%
2-0-L13.00 UHEMPLOYMENT COMEENGATION 0.00 0.0 250,00 250,00
A-0-537.00 EDUCATION G.0o 0.0 H00.00 500,00
2-0-701.00 EMERCENCY AZSLITANCE 2,329.17 12,421, 69 B0, 000,00 8, 58,31
2=-0-T702.00 GRNERAL AZSTITANCE .00 Q.00 20,000.00 20,000,000
Total Dept 0O 2,329.17 20,621.08 123, 850,00 103, 224,92
TUTAL EXPENDITURES 2,329.17 20, 621 08 123, 850,00 103, 228,92
Fund 2 - CENERAL ASSITHTAMNCE FUND:
THFERL REVENURS 2,544.07 19,773, 47 158, 109,00 5,53

1,42
61

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,329.17 20, 021,08 123,850,00
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENGITURES 254,90 (847,81 A6, 25%.00




1170572021 02:35 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Bage: 5/8
User: CATHY - TR 2 /ana
OB: ELA TOWNZRTE PERIOD EBNDING 10/31/2021
ACTIVITY FOR 1D BALANCE 01-12 AVAILABLE
HONTH 1073173001 [CTE3FRLIH} GRIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECHEASE)  NORMAL (AENORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fungd 3 - CENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Pept. o
3-0=400.00 EROPERTY TAK 28,232.20 212,372, 28 250,447.00 38,074.72
30402 .00 PERS FROF REPLACEMENT TAX 5, 605.70 17,598, 00 LG, 000.00 (7,598.00)
An0-404.00 THTEREEST THCOME B1.34 460,32 1.000.00 53%.68
3.0-407.,00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 06,00 1,437,796.00  1,437,796.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANGOUS INCOME 0.00 12,749,718 5, 000,00 {7, 749.78)
3-0-410.01 HWY , BNT, THEOME/BUS REPRIRE 20.50 139,75 0,00 {139.75)
3-0-410.02 HWY BNT . IHOOME/VILL . DEER PARK 0.00 20,235, 94 162,000.00 141,766.06
3-0-410.04 HWY , ENT, THCOME/VILL . LONG GROVE 9,447, 80 44, 689,03 20,000.00 (24,66%.03)
3-0-410.04 HWY . ENT . INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 7,0%0.7% 29,804, 02 10,000,040 {1%,885.02)
3-0-410.0% HWY . ENT, INCOME/VILL KILDEER 4,843.14 4%, 102,92 25,000,560 (20,162.92)
Total Dept 0 55,276.53 WY, 271,04 1,920, 243.00 1,537,971.96
TOTAL REVENURS 55,276.53 383,271.04  1,921,243.00 1,537,971 .98
Expendlbures
Dept ) - AGMINTSTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.90 SALARIES B,411.34 49,084, 47 130,000.00 BO,115.53
3-1-562.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 0.00 1,599,271 0.00 (1,579.27)
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,638, 586 11,289,568 46,000.00 14,730.44
3-j-510,00 HRA 0.00 0,00 9, 400,00 5, 000.0D
3-1-511.00 20CIAL SECURITY TAX 623,51 3,087,358 10, 000,00 6,212,862
1 IMRE 595.53 i,51.85 10, 000,00 6, 46015
RS UNEMFLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.0o 667,31 1, 300,00 G32.69
| INSURANCE 0.00 20,B69.00 29,600.00 2.131.00
i TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 197.48% 2, 486,61 7,000.00 4,513.39
wle TRAVEL, EXPENSE 0.00 0,00 L, BO0.0¢ 1,500.00
i- EDUCATTON 0,60 1000 4,000.00 3,930.00
1 PRINTING U008 GL.96 500.00 448.04
1 PROFRSBSIONAL SERVICES ¢.00 &7.50 1,000.00 937 .50
1 DUES/ FRERG 0.00 32500 L,000.00 675.00
3-1 PUBLLC HOTICES 4,00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1 PERS . BRO CREPL  TAX-VILL, REFUND 0.00 3,358.80 4,000.00 §41.20
A-1-BER 00 OFFICE SUPDRLIES 12,80 635.51 3,000.00 2,364.47
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIBPMENT 0.00 1,240.42 1,000.00 1,7%9.58
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGDY 112.50 1,235 37 2,500,060 1,264, 84
Total Dept L - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 11,582,008 107, 060,03 259, 300,00 152,239, 9%
Dephk 4 -~ MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4+520.00 BUILDING MATHTENANCE 0,00 4,874, 61 15,000,040 10,074, 39
3wd»533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES G.00 0,00 4,500.00 4,500.00
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 408,87 3,030,118 7, 500,00 4,869,482
3-4+535.00 REMTALS 0.00 0.0 2, 000,00 2,000.00
And-562.00 OPERATTNG SURPPLIES n.0v 186,81 4, 500,00 1,313.1¢
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY BQU T BMEMD 0.00 000 230,000.00 230,000.00
3-4-564,00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 1,182.80 4,000,00 2,B17.20
2-4-5E7,Q0 BOUTPMENT 1A INTENANCE 1,468.18 4,815,932 3%, 500,00 27,584, 08
3-4-%69,00 VEHTOLE MAINTENANCE 1,451.3% 4,107,186 45, 000,00 40,892, 84
31-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.0 G.00 500.00 500,00
I-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATRERIALS 1,367.10 27,640, 25 45,000.09 37,359.7%
3-4-580.00 PAVING 0,00 5, 841,42 47%,000.00 469,158 50
I-4-599,00 CONTINGENCIES 0,00 0.00 L6, 000.00 10,000.00
I-4-B00.00 CARITEL IMPROVEMENTS a.o0 0.00 600, 000.00 £50,000.00
Total Dept 4 — MATHTENANCE DIvVIsion 4,895,20 31,880,415 },52%,500.00  1,49%,810.85
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 16,277.2% 138,940,718  1,784,800.00 1,645,854 82
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 55,276,523 383,271 .04 1,821,243.00 1,537,971.96
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 16,271,249 138,940,318  1,784,8300.00 1,645,859,.82
MNET OF REVENUES & BXPENDITURES 3k, 999,24 244,330 .86 136,443.00 ti07,887.88)



11/05/2021 02:35% P REVENUE AND BAPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page.: 6/8
User: CATHY N T LT.LY
DR. LA TOWNSHID BPRATOD RNDING 10/31/7202)
ACTIVHTY FOR YT BALARCE .22 AVARABLE
HOKTH [0/31/202) oA QRIGINAL BALANCE
Gt NUMBER PESCRIFTEON INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ MORMAL (ARMORMAL) BUDGET ~ KORMAL (ABNORMAL}
fund 4 - PFERMANENT ROCAD FUND
hevenuss
Dapt. ©
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 140,018.51 1,081,220.15 1,086, 688.00 34,767,865
4-0-404.00 THTEREST INCOME 48.507 #14.42 2,000,080 1,785, 58
4-0-407.00 PROWYD BESTHNTNG BALANCE 0.00 g.00 574, 408,00 S8, 408,00
4-0-410. 00 MISCELLANEQUES YNCOME 0.00 6o, a0 0,40 (6%, 00)
4-0-410,02 ROADL BONDE 0n.on 550,00 500,40 (56.00)
Total Dept 0 140,067 .08 1,052, 733,57 1,601, 596,00 608, 842,43
TOTAL REVENUES 144,067.08 1,952, 753.57 1,601, 5%, 00 08, 842,43
Expenditures
Dept. O
SALARTIES 27,B21.93 203,880,486 470,000, 00 266, 10% .14
HEALTH BEWEFITR 3,872,030 29,602,450 102, 000,00 T3, 30750
HRA 0.00 0,00 &, 500.00 B, R00. 00
SOCTAT. ZECURTTY TAX 2,081,857 15,215, 37 36,000.00 20,784 063
TMRFE 1, B7%, 31 13, 551,41 34, 000,00 20,448,549
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0,00 2,702, 08 5,000,00 20297, 54
UNTFORMS /TRET THG H10.00 G, 28R.90 7,000.00 L, 700000
RENTALS .00 0.400 1, 500.00 Ly 500,00
FURL/OTL 1,060.83 13,566,596 o0, 000.00 36,433.44
QFERATTNG SURFLIRS SHG.T9 3,064, 51 8,500.00 hyda35.49
VEHTCLE/HEAVY EQUTEMENT .00 0,00 10,000,006 10, 000.00
ROAL SIGHS/JULLIE (.00 142,00 A, 500.00 4, 358,00
hrh. GARBAGE SERVICE G.00 f.00 H0G.00 H00.00
4-0-580, 00 PAVTING 1,046,532 1. 13%,37 20, 000.00 LA, 8BGO0 6H
§-0-582.00 STORM WATER 1.740.43 20,415, 44 225,000,600 204, GR4.5HE
4-0-584 .00 STREET LIGHTS #39,03 G, B%4.26 12, 000.00 G, 106,74
4-0-546 00 ROADL SALT AND LIQUID DE-TCER (.00 0.00 75,000.00 7%, 000.00
§-0-587.00 ROAD ZUPFLIES & TREE REMOVAL 000 4,065 .30 A0, 000,00 20, 938,70
4-0-59%, 00 CONTIMNGENCIES 0.00 0.400 10,000.00 LG, 000,00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS Q.00 0.00 A0, 000.00 ang, 000.400
Total Dept 0 41,794,051 378,615, 11 1, 4532,500.00 1,133, 884,89
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 41, 794.51 318,615,111 1,432, 500,00 1,133,8R4.83
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUONID
TOTAL REVENURES 140,067.08 1,052,75%3.497 1,061, 596,00 BB, 842,47
TOTAL EXPENRITURES 41,794,451 318, 615,10 1,481, 500,00 1,148, 584,89
NET OF REVENUES & EXFENRITURES 98,272,437 T34, 138,46 209, 086,00 (525,042.46)




11/056/2021 02135 PM REVENUE ANMD EXFENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWWSHIF Pade /8
User: CATHY ) . e .
DR: BLA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2021
ACTIVTY FOR YID BARANCE -2 AYAILABLE
NONEN 1073172021 103172021 GRIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCREPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABKORMAL)
Fund % - PARK MATHTENAMOE PUND
Revenuss
Depl @
5-0-400,00 PROPERTY TAX 52,618,000 B3, 004 2% 408, 248,030 15, 203.79
5-0-404.00 IWTEREZT INCOME AR B3 06 500,00 416.%4
H-(-407.00 PROJ'T BEGTHNTHC BALANCE 0o, o0 .00 292,820.00 20Z B20.00
L—(—a11. 00 MISCELLANEOUZ INCOME 3,083,020 3, 0RE020 0.00 (3,452,20;
H-0(-410,01 ENIGGE BARE - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV .00 19, %7500 15, 000,00 (4,97%, 00}
H=0-470.02 YOUTH EFPORTE - FARK REV 0.00 2. RREO0 4, 500,00 L1500
Total Dept 0 Gh,749, 97 d18, 93947 TO1, 068,00 AR, 1A, 53
TTAL REVENUES 55,029,897 ALA, 939 47 0L, 068,00 202, 128,53
Erpenditures
Dept O
HeQaR00.00 SALARIES G, 097,25 h7,718.38 130, 000,00 T2, 281,62
HueR-509.00 HEATTH BENEFTTE HEF. 30 3,799 .78 16,000,400 12,200, 22
Ge0n%10, 00 HTRA 000 0.60 3, 300,00 3,400, 00
Ba0=511,00 GOUTAL SROURITY TAX GRG, 06 4,334 .29 10, 500,00 6,165,77
ha(=512. 00 THREF 51h.29 3,062.20 g, %048, 00 5,437, 80
Be=0=-H12,00 UMEMPLOYMENT COMEERNSATION 0.a0 1,067.35 2,000.00 932,65
B-0-520 04 RUTLDING MALNTENANCE Gh. 98 2, R66.66 16, 000,00 13,433,334
G-0=520, 00 PARK MATNTEMNAMNCE 3, 647.57 19,7650, 34 a0, 000,00 10, 234,66
5-0-534 .00 Ut LT TRS 340 .6n 1,461,085 10, 000,00 8,538,495
L-0-544,00 PROFESS TONAL SERVICES R ER] 4,167,132 H, 500,00 4, 332, 88
.00 SOHOLARSHIPE /ENIGEE PARKING MAINTEMANCE 0.00 3,200.18 15,000,00 &, 108,02
) FORL/OLL a05. %4 3,273,701 4,000.00 TAGL 29
Q0 LANDSCABING SUPPLIES 0. 00 0.00 10,000, 00 10,000.00
S=-0-563.00 PARE EQUIEFMENT 240,50 12,473,013 16, 000,00 2 BA6, 97
5-{1-564,00 SMARLI TOOLS A29.29 1,244.0% 2,000.00 155,48
L-{1-h3A. 00 MISCRLLANROUS 0,00 10,50 1L 000,00 QR9.ED
5-01-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-FPROJECTI/MAINT 20628 b, 669.TR 10, 000,00 4, 330,22
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO AEATEMENT FPLAN .00 33,112.00 54, 000,00 RAR. OO
S-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 47, 263,00 250,000.00 207,757,040
Total Dept 0 17,301,672 211,278,539 577,800.,00 366,021,810

TOTAL BXPENDITURES

Fund % - PARK MATNTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVEWUER
TOTAL EXFENDTTURES

MET OF REVENUES & EXPEMDITURES

17, 301,68 211, 27TH, 59 577,800.00 366, 521, 6]
84,789, 97 498, 930.47 701, 068,00 282, 128.53
10,805, 62 211,278, 3% 577,500.00 366,521 61
AR, 428,35 207,661,908 123, 2RE. 00 (B4, 393, 08)



11/0%/72402) 02:35 M REVENUE AND BEXPEMPITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSGHTE Page ! B/
User: CATHY PERTON EMDING 10/31/2021
DE: ELA TOWNSHTRP
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE win AVAILABLE

HONTH 1043172021 |8/312021 ORIGERAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  HORHAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABMORMAL}
Fund & - CEMETERY MATNTENANCE FLMP
Hevenues
[rept. . ‘
Gol-400, 0D FROFERTY TAX 1,293,73 4,708 .03 1o, 0%, 00 314,97
Grli-404,00 TNTEREST THOOME 12.08 74.3% 1, 000,00 925, Gh
He0nd 07, 00 PROJ'N BEGINNING BALANCE 0,00 0.00 FET, B2, 00 237,821.00
G-0-409, 00 DAY TS 0.0 0.00 G, D00, 00 G, 0no, 00
H-0-410, (1 FAIRFIRLD CEMRPRRY REVENUE 0.0 000 2, 000,00 2,000,00
G-0-410, (2 LAKE RURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 2,250.00 B.250.00 10, 600,00 1,750, 00

Total Dept 0

TOTAL REVENDES

Edpenditures

Dept. 0

G-0-500.00 SALARIES

G-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD
f0uB11 .00 SCCTIAL GECURITY TAX

BalaBld 00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENIATTON
Ge0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTEUARCE
G0-522.00 BURIAL EXFPENGES
Ge0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN
G6-0-532. 00 TELEPRONE/ THTH

B-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPEN
G-0-537.00 BRUCARTTON

G-0-5%44.00 PROFESSTONAL GERVICES
G-0-564.,00 SMALL TOOLS

G-0-565.00 INFORMALTON FECHNOLOGY

LLANEOUS
AL TMEROVEMENTS

G-0-568,00
G-0-000.00

Tatal Dept 0

TOERL BXPENDTTURES

Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOPAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET OF REVENUES & EXPEUDITURES

TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS

NET OF BEVENUES & BXPENRITURES

5,553, 81

1H, 032,38

266,844 40

248, 811,65

A, hha.81

18,032,358

2,884,069
0.0
220,64
e 38
11, 468,75
JoB25.00
#%5.,40
46,54
0,400
0,00
937,40
0,00
108,00
245,99
0,00

266,844 .00

5, 000,40
1, 500,00
400,00
450,00
66, 000, 00
9, 000, 40
2, 000,00
BOG, 00
200,00
200.00

5, 500.00
2,000,060
150.00
3,000.00
100, 000,00

448, 811,64

Z,115,35
1,500.00
179, 33
LGP
25
.00
00
46
.60
200. 00
4,562, 60
2, 000,00
47,00
2,974,010
100, 000, 00

2,835,487

A0, 670,39

195, 00000

176,378, 64

2,035, 47

20,621, 3%

186,000.00

175,378 61

18,032,350
20,821 .39

266, 8344.00
196,000, 00

248,811.65
175,278 .41

N34,601.62
217,147,502

{3,589.04)

3,948,214.38
1,71%,761.72

T0,844.00

2,241,731.00
7,460, 0605.00

T3,433.04

H,293,516.62
G, 740,843.28

317,454,110

2,228,452, 66

1,7781,126.00

(447, 226, 66)



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 10/12/20211o0 11/5/2021

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUN VEST 41416
EFTPS 30,018.78
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,455.87
ILLINOIS MUMICIPAL 14,248.33
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 28786
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 90,717 8%

Total Payroll 141,142.85






Ela’rf—}: "

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: October 26, 2021

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report - October 2021

Programming:

There seemed to be a noticeable increase in program participation for October compared to previous months. Qur
October Lunch & Learn had 46 participants. That is more than double what the previous high had been, so it was
definitely a challenge to get lunches prepared and served in a timely manner in addition to the curbside lunch pick-up.
We also took a risk and featured our first Spooky Escape Evening as part of a Murder Mystery “Escape Room” type of
challenge. Again, there were 46 participants on 6 different teams as they had to work together to solve puzzles to find out
what happened. We received rave reviews that this is something we should offer again in the future, and were very
pleasantly surprised with how smooth the evening went, and how enthusiastic participants were. Throw in a few classes
featuring “spooky” topics and a virtual wine pairing with Halloween Candy, and that comes out to program revenue
bringing in just over $2500 for the month.

Meals:

Despite us still not being able to find a permanent replacement for chef, lunch revenue was about $200 higher than the
previous two months at $2800. Susan has continued the cooking in addition to running the community center. Laura has
filled in making the desserts with all other staff chipping in with the grocery shopping, plating, and serving.

Upcoming Events/Programming:

It's hard to believe that November and December are here. We are looking to offer a few variations of previous events
that have been offered, as well as some new ones. We will once again have our Annual Wine Pairing Dinner in
November and a brand-new Friendsgiving lunch. We will also host a Heliday Jingle Ball, and finally offering a New
Year's Eve dinner pick-up. We offered the curbside NYE Dinner last year and there were many participants that were
grateful that they didn’t have to go out for dinner. We are noticing participants seem hesitant to do activities outside of
the center, but appear to be comfortable here whether it be for an event, program, or meal. In an effort to keep all
participants safe, we will be requiring vaccinations for any programs serving food in November and December. We have
no interest in discriminating, but do want to make sure we are keeping the well-being of all participants’ in mind. We
want to offer some larger events around the holidays since so many missed out on that last year, and requiring
vaccinations allow us to do so.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



-
Ela?i: i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: November |1, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — October 2021

Clients and Groups:

Health & Wellness received 15 referrals for October: 8 for therapy and 7 for case management. Of the 7 for case
management, 4 needed EA or SNAP assistance. Ten of the referrals have no insurance or state insurance and admitted
they are struggling to find services. Currently, we have 34 open cases and conducted 67 sessions during the month. Due to
therapy demands, we currently have 8 on the waitlist. Case population hold steady with 7 youth, 16 adults, and 11 senior
citizens. Our referrals sources include 6 self-referred, 6 from police and fire, 1 from community member, and 2 from the
schools.

The lending closet helped 26 families with medical equipment; the most popular items continue to wheelchairs, rollators,
seat risers, and knee scooters.

Charity Knit was able to donate to Good Shepard Hospital, Joanie’s Closet, and Kildeer Police Department. Donations
included over 100 baby blankets, 200 hats, and toe warmers. Health & Wellness is currently gathering information and
interest on a Grief Group that will begin in January 2022,

Health & Wellness continues to train staff on TherapyNotes and has the goal of full implementation of the HIPAA
compliant database by November 1%

Personnel:

Health & Wellness continues to search for a part-time Clinician.

Community Events:

The Director attended meetings with the Lake Zurich Police Department, Grant Township, Kildeer Police Department,
Ela Public Library, Ela Coalition, and AITCOY.

Goals:

The Director plans to have an Open House on November 5™ for community members and partners to meet new staff and
gather information on services. The Director continues the search for a qualified PT Clinician and hopes to meet with the
Hawthorn Woods Police Department’s new Chief of Police. Health & Wellness continues to gather intel on community
needs.



r-
Ela% ™
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: November 1, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

Subject: Youth Board Report — October 2021

Homework Club:

During the last week of October, the Youth Department had another participant sign up for the May Whitney/
Spencer Loomis bus route. This brings our total Homework Club participant number to 31 kids. We are still
looking for 2 more for the Isaac Fox route, as well as any participants that either have transportation here, or can
walk. Homework Club had an early release on Friday, October 29" Some kids were in costume, and we had
bingo, and Halloween prizes.

SafeSitter Essentials:

Our first SafeSitter Safe@Home program ran on October 23rd from 10am-12pm. We had a total of 7
participants for this program. The Safe@Home program is designed to teach kids how to handle common
weather emergencies, safety outdoors, safety indoors, safety online, and safety about privacy. Students receive a
certificate of completion after the course, but it is up to the parents to decide if they are ready to stay home
alone, and for how long.

KDO:

The two October Kids Day Off dates were cancelled due to a lower amount of registrations than anticipated.
Our target number to be able to run is 10 non-scholarship participants. We are still under that number for the
upcoming Nov. 13" date due to some recent drops. We are hoping to hit our numbers but will have to cancel if
we cannot get the numbers we need by the 3.

Winter Break Camp:

Winter Break Camp is approaching fast. We have all of our field trips set up, and registration forms are out! We
had some trouble with field trips that we normal go to during Winter Break (Marriot Theaters, Cernan Space
Center, etc..). Some locations are not doing any youth programs, due to the fact that our age group has not had
the ability to be fully vaccinated yet. We did manage to find some new locations, and programs!



~
Ela':%:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: 10/31/2021

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report —- November 2021

Highway Department Update:

o Lake County De-Icing Workshop: On October 12 the Highway Department employees attended the annual
Lake County Deicing virtual workshop. This event reminds everyone involved in snow & ice removal the
negative effects salt has on our waterways. Some of the topics that were covered were: reducing salts’
negative effects, salt alternations and ways to mitigate the impacts of sanding.

o Ela Township Community Park: On October 19" and 20" we completed top dressing the main playing
field. After cross aerating the field, we top dressed the field the same way with a 75%/25% mix of topsoil,
mason sand and seed. The rain we had the following week benefited us greatly. We are planning on pouring
a 14’x4" concrete pad at the north side of the parking lot for the two storage boxes.

o Knox Park: All the old playground equipment at Knox Park has been removed in anticipation of the new
equipment being delivered and installed.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for October from Village Contracts $9,828.91
o Village of Deer Park — 11 tickets preformed
= Labor charges $2,660.00
= Material charges $113.00
= Equipment charges $652.50
* Totaling $3,425.50

o Village of Kildeer — 21 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $2,114.00
= Material charges $77.91
* Equipment charges $618.75
= Totaling $2,810.66

o Village of Long Grove — 9 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $1428.00
» Material charges $42.00
* Equipment charges $607.50
* Totaling $2,077.50

o Village of North Barrington — 7 work tickets preformed
» Labor charges $994.00
»  Material charges $105.00
»  Equipment charges $416.25
=  Totaling $1,515.25



Laboy hours performed throughout Ela Townsghip —125 work tickets preformed

Assessor —) work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses - | work tickets equaling 3 howrs

Cemetery — 7 work tickets equaling 26.25 hours

Community Center — 4 work tickets equaling 7 hours

Highway Departiment (unincorporated) — 83 work tickets equaling 238.5 hours
Historical — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Parks =25 work tiekets equaling 118 hours

Social Worker — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Town Hall - 5 work tickets equaling 30.5 hours

Mowing — 62 work tickets equaling 108.5 hours

2



r.
Ela%
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date:
To:
From:
Subject:

November 2, 2021

Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison

Board Report — October 2021

BUS SERVICE Jul-21 | [ Aug-21| | Sep-21 | | Oct-21
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 337 309 318 314
Ridership (One Way) -

Wauconda 44 50 48 52
Total Number of Rides 381 359 366 366
Revenue Miles - Ela 1814 1625 1762 1785
Revenue Miles - LC 476 510 484 524
Total Miles 2290 2135 2246 2309
Revenue Hours - Ela 200.75 163.25 175 175.25
Revenue Hours - LC 18 19.5 18.5 19.75
Total Hours 218.75 182.75 193.5 195
Days in Service - Ela 21 22 21 21
Days in Service - LC 13 13 12 13
Fuel Usage (gallons) 204.5 553.3 502.3 517.1
Lift Usage 72 80 63 67
Ridership - Senior Trips 0 0

Ridership - Youth Trips 0 0




E]a‘E}: i

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date; November 11, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report — October 2021
2022 Pavement Assessment:

Township staff recently met with engineering firm, Gewalt Hamilton & Associates, which was contracted to complete the
2022 Pavement Assessment to review all unincorporated road pavement conditions within Ela Township. This
assessment report plans for a 20-year replacement cycle for each road serviced by the Township and will provide staff
with supporting data to provide yearly budgetary recommendations. The draft assessment report has been completed at
this point. However, staff reviewed and discussed some necessary revisions with the engineering consultant, whom will
prepare the final assessment report for board review and consideration of approval in December 2021.

Staffing:

Interviews for the Assessor position took place in October 2021. After completing an external and internal search for
qualified candidates, a current Township employee, Penny Herr, has been hired to fulfil the role as interim Assessor and
employee, Karen Behrel, has been promoted to become the Chief Deputy Assessor within the Assessor’s Office as of
Monday, November 8, 2021.

hio Vehicle Fleet:

A new Ford Explorer was delivered to replace the 2010 Ford Escape that will be placed for auction on the Obenauf
Auction site for sale in November. This vehicle is primarily used for the Assessor’s Office. Any additional equipment,
such as strobe lights, floor mats and other accessories have been ordered and/or installed for the vehicle.

Grant Funding:

Staff completed the National Fitness Court (NFC) grant application for consideration of up to $25,000 in grant funding
toward the purchase and installation of an NFC Fitness Court in either FY22 or FY23. The timeline for purchase and
installation of the NFC Fitness Court will be contingent upon awarded grant funding associated with the OSLAD grant,
which was applied for in September 2021.

2021 Playground Equipment Replacement Project:

The Highway Department removed the former Knox Park playground equipment prior to November 3, 2021. New
playground equipment purchased from BCI Burke Company has been delivered onsite at Knox Park and is scheduled to
be completed by the week of November 15, 2021.






DCEO #3 Revised 2018

TAX LEVY ORDINANCE
TOWNSHIP

ORDINANCE No. 2021-04

An ordinance levying taxes for all town purposes for Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois, for the

tax vear 2021, collectable in 2022,

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of Ela Township, Lake County, Hllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: That the sum of Three Million, Seven Hundred Sixty Thousand
& 00/100 Dollars ($3,760,000.00) are hereby levied upon all
property subject to taxation within the Township as that property is assessed and equalized, in order to
meet and defray all the necessary expenses and liabilities of the Township as required by statute or voted
by the people in accordance with the law, for such purposes as:
General Town Fund
General Assistance Fund
Park Maintenance Fund
Cemetery Maintenance Fund
Road and Bridge Fund
Permanent Road Fund

Equipment and Building Fund

for the year 2021.

SECTION 2: That the amount levied for each object and purpose shall be as follows:
3-t



Amount

Levied
GENERAL TOWN FUND
ADMINISTRATION
Personnel 190,000
Contractual Services 122,000
Commodities 10,000
Capital Outlay 0
Other Expenditures 81,000
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION: 403,600
ELECTED OFFICIALS
Salaries 145,000
Other Expenditures 5,000
TOTAL ELECTED QOFFICIALS: 150,000
ASSESSOR
Personnel 410,000
Contractual Services 40,000
Commodities 8,000
Other Expenditures 17,000
TOTAL ASSESSOR: 475,000

COMMUNITY CENTER PROGRAMS & SERVICES

Personnel 448,000
Contractual Services 38,000
Commodities 38,000
Programs 74,000
Other Expenditures 38,000
TOTAL SENIOR PROGRAMS & SERVICES: 636,000
SOCIAL SERVICES
Personnel 227,000
Contractual Services 15,000
Commodities 3,000
Other Expenditures 6,000
TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES: 251,000

3-2



Amount

Levied
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
Personnel 110,000
Contractual Services 11,000
Commuodities 19,000
Other Expenditures 15,000
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION SERVICES: 155,000
TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND: 2,070,000
REF: General Corporate Tax 60 ILCS 1/235-10
LESS RECOVERIES
Misc/Interest (10,000)
Community Center Programs (140,600)
Transportation (20,000)
TOTAL RECOVERIES: {170,000)
CEMETERY FUND
Personnel 0
Contractual Services 0
Commodities 0
Capital Outlay 0
Other Expenditures 0
TOTAL CEMETERY FUND 0

REF: Cemetery Tax 50 ILCS 610c & 60 I[LCS 1/135-50

3-3



Amount

PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Personnel 171,000
Contractual Services 109,000
Commodities 32,000
Capital Outlay 172,000
Other Expenditures 16000
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND: 500,000
REF: Park Maintenance Tax 60 ILCS 1/120-20
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
ADMINISTRATION
Personnel 20,000
Contractual Services b
Commoditics 0
Other Expenditures 0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION: 20,000
HOME RELIEF
Contractual Services 0
Commodities 0
Other Expenditures 0
TOTAL HOME RELIEF: 0
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND: 20,000

REF: Public Assistance Tax 60 ILCS 1/235-20

3-4



Amount

Levied
GENERAL ROAD FUND
ADMINISTRATION
Personnel 200,000
Contractual Services 10,000
Commodities 0
Capital Outlay 0
(ther Expenditures 0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION: 210,000
MAINTENANCE
Personnel 0
Contractual Services 5,000
Commodities 215,000
Capital Qutlay 0
Other Expenditures 10,000
TOTAL MAINTENANCE: 230,000
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND: 440,000

REF: General Road & Bridge Tax (605 JLCS 5/6-301 & 5/6-304)

EQUIPMENT & BUH.DING FUND

Contraclual Services 30,000
Debt Service 0
Capital Outlay 150,600
TOTAL EQUIPMENT & BUILDING FUND: 180,000

REF: Equipment & Building Tax (605 IL.CS 5/6-508.1)

LESS RECOVERIES
Misc/Interest/PPRT (20,000}
Hwy. Ent. Income/Municipal (350,000}
TOTAL RECOVERIES: (370,000}

3-5



PERMANENT ROAD FUND

Personnel
Contractual Services
Commodities
Capital Outlay
Other Expenditures

TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND:

REF: Permanent Road Tax (605 11.CS 5/6-601)

TAX LEVY SUMMARY
General Corporate Tax
Cemetery Tax
Park Maintenance Tax
Public Assistance Tax
Road & Bridge Tax
Equipment & Building Tax
Permanent Road Tax

TOTAL TAXES LEVIED:

3-6

Amount
Levied

654,000
7,000
176,000
243,000
10,000

1,900,000
0
500,000
20,000
70,000
180,000
1,090,000

1,090,000

3,760,000



SECTION 3: That the Town Clerk shal! make and file with the County Clerk of said County of

Lake on or before the Jast Tuesday of December, a duly certified copy of this ordinance.

SECTION 4: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason be held
invalid or to be unconstitutional, such finding shall not effect the validity of the remaining portion of this

ordinance.

SECTION 5: That this ordinance shal! be in full force and effect afier its adoption, as provided by law.

ADOPTED this 11th day of November, 2021, pursuant to a roll call vote by the Board

of Trustees of Ela Township, Lake County, linois

BOARD OF TRUSTELES AYE NAY ABSENT

TRUSTEE TOSI UFODIKE

TRUSTEE LAURIE WILHOIT

Lucy A. Prouty Gloria M Palmblad
Town Clerk {Chairman - Board of Trustees

3-7



CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVY ORDINANCE

TOWNSHIP

The undersigned, duly elected, qualified and acting Clerk of Ela Township, Lake County, lllinois,
does hereby certify that the attached hereto is a true and correct copy of the Tax Levy Ordinance,

of said Township for the vear 2021, as adopted this 11th day of November, 2021.

This certification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of (60 ILCS 1/75-20) and on behalf of

Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois.

This certification must be filed by the last Tuesday in December.

Date this day of , 2021

Lugy A. Prouty
Town Clerk

Filed this day of , 2021

County Clerk

3-8



Supervisor’s Office

D By Gloria M. Palmblad

g B
dm
T Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
OWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org
Serving the people since 1850

Certificate of Compliance with the Truth in Taxation Law

Township Tax Levy Ordinance #2021-04

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the presiding officer of Ela Township,
Lake County, and as such I certify that the levy ordinance, a copy of which is attached,
was adopted on November 11, 2021, by the Township Board, pursuant to, and in all
respects in compliance with the provisions of Section 18-60 through 18-85 of the

“Truth in Taxation” law.

Gloria M. Palmblad
Ela Township Supervisor

Date

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






1518 Riverside Drive
Jackson, TN 38301

Ph: 847-586-9222
Fax: 847-586-9192

Computer Consulting and Service

Agreement to License NJS Enterprises, Inc.’s
VisualGA.net™ to the Ela Township

NJS Enterprises, Inc. will provide a 1-user license for its VisualGA.net™ to Ela Township. Ela
Township will be bound to the following terms regarding the provision of the software license and

related services.

NJS Enterprises, Inc, Software License:

1} GRANT OF LICENSE: NJS Enterprises, Inc. grants Ela Township the right to use one copy of
VisualGAnet™ to be installed on a single computer. You may network the software by installing iton a
single file server. If installed on a network file server, Ela Township has the right to have up to 1
user(s) simultaneously accessing VisualGA.net™, Please note that any simultaneous access greater
than this is in violation of this license agreement.

2) COPYRIGHT: The software (VisualGA.net™) is owned by NJS Enterprises, Inc. and is protected by
United States copyright laws and intemational treaty provisions. The sofiware and related
documentation must be treated like any other copyrighted materials with the exception of making
copies of the software for backup or archival purposes.

3) OTHER RESTRICTIONS: Ela Township may not rent, lease, or transfer this software and
accompanying materials. You may not reverse engineer, decompile, or disassemble the software.

4) The software (VisualGA.net™) is sold as is without modification. If Efa Township requires
customization to the software to help administer their assistance programs, any changes will be billable

at our normal hourly rate of $175/hr.

5) Ela Township may not use, copy, modify, or transfer the software or any copy in whole or in part,
except as expressly provided in this license. All rights not expressly granted are reserved by NJS
Enterprises, Inc.

Software and Related Services Agreement Page 1 of 2



Provision of Services to Ela Township:

1.

2.

NJS Enterprises, Inc. will provide a T-user license of VisualGA.net™ software.

NJS Enterprises, inc, will receive $ 5,000.00 as compensation for provision of the aforementioned
software license and related services listed below.

The breakdown of fees for the services to be provided is as follows:

Description Amount
VisualGA.net™ Software Server/User License {1 User @ $5,000.00 each) $ 5,000.00
VisualGA.net™ Software User License (0 User(s) @ $3,000.00 each) $0.00
Remote Setup and Training up to 3 hours N/C
First year software upgrade & maintenanceftechnical support N/C

(Subsequent year's software upgrade & malntenanceftechnical support is 20% of license
fees excluding any prometions or discounted licenses)

Definitions

Technical Support-Technical support consists or any general questions or any problems that
might arise while using the sofiware

Software Upgrade & Maintenance-Upgrades and maintenance are any type of changes or
additions that the software might come across after the initial installation of the software.
Training-Training consists of a step by step overview of the prograr that is conducted by our staff
remotely at the time of installation and is provided at no additional cost. If additional training is
needed beyond that there will be a fee of $175 per hour.

A payment in the amount of $ 5,000 is due upon acceptance of this contract.

Please include a copy of your Townships Tax Exempt Certificate for our records.

This contract is null and void if not signed and returned to NJ8 Enterprises, Inc within 30 days of

1

02112021,
Signed: Signed:
NJS Enterprises, Inc Township Official
Printed Name: William Sorrentino Printed Name:
Title: _President Title: ___ Supervisor
Date: Date:
Ela Township

Software and Related Services Agreement Page2of 2






Supervisor’s Office

El L:’ . Gloria M. Palmblad
a l“i‘] put
TOWNSI—HP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

H YS 2022

New Year's Day (observed): Monday, January 3, 2022
President’s Day: Monday, February 21, 2022
Memorial Day: Monday, May 30, 2022
Independence Day: Monday, July 4, 2022
Labor Day: Monday, September 5, 2022
Thanksgiving Day: Thursday, November 24, 2022
Day after Thanksgiving: Friday, November 25, 2022
Christmas Eve (observed): Friday, December 23, 2022
Christmas Day (observed): Monday, December 26, 2022

One Floating Holiday

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

%
a i
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, 1L 60047
TO \f \' I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

PROPOSED SCHEDULE FOR
TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETINGS & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

All meetings are held at the
Ela Township Town Hall in the lower level Board room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Start Time: 7:00 p.m.

The Township monthly Board meetings for 2022 will be held on the following dates:

January 6™, February 10™, March 10", April 14", May 12, June 9", July 14", August 11,
September 8%, October 13", November 10", and December 8.

The Annual Town Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 12,

Ela Township November 8, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






Urate;  MNovember |, 2021

To: ALL SOCIAL AGENCIES REQUESTING ELA TOWNSHIP FUNDING

The Ela Township Board will continue the current funding policy and form for the 2022-23 social apency grant requests. The Ela
Township Board has plans to start the grant review process at the February 23, 2022 Committee of the Whole meeting at 8:30 A M.
All meetings will be held at Ela Town Hall in the lower level board room located at 1155 E. Route 22 in Lake Zurich. Youare

welcome to attend this meeting (o provide infortnation about your organization,

jrani requests are funded on their individual merit as decided by the Board. The Ela Township Board retains the right to modity or
discentinue the agreement, if the agency were guilty of any misappropriation of funds, breach of contract, or other defined events.

Funding is intended to assist local agencies and ergamizations who provide direct social services for Ela Township residents and
community services, Ela Township may distribute, up to $35K, in total grant funding to awarded recipients.

Any further information requested by the Board must be responded to within two weeks of the initial review at the Committee of the
Whole meeting, Every atternpt will be made to make a Board decision op the grant request by the conelusion of the March Board

meeting.

Please submit the attached completed form to the Ela Township office no later than 12:00
noon on Tuesday, February 1, 2022 for consideration of 2022-23 funding.

Sincerely,

Gloria M, Palmblad
Eila Township Supervisor

Attachment: Ela Township Funding Application (3 pages)

Page | ol 4 Ela Township, 1155 E Route 22, Lake Zurich, 11 60047 Revised November §, 2021



Ela Township

Application for Funding - 2022

Name of Agency:

Proof of not-for-profit status: (attach) - Certificate of Good Standing available through Secretary of State.
Date of Incorporation:

Main Address:

Address of site to be used for Ela Township if different:

Phone number:

Contact persomn; Title:

Mission Statement:

Amount requested:

Percent Change from last year:

Percent of Agency Total Budget:

Please attach a copy of your budget and return with the completed application. This should include a
DETALILED list of incoming revenue (please list separately specific names of grantors and amounts as well as
any other sources of income).

What is the total number of clients served this year?

What is the total number of Ela Township clients served directly this year?

What is the total number of direct client hours for Ela Township residents this year?

How can the above numbers be verified?

Page 2 of 4 Elt Township, 1185 E Route 22, Lake Zurich, TE 60047 fevised November 1, 2021



Salary and title of the five highest paid employees:

l. Sajary:
2. Salary:
3. Salary:
4. Salary:
5. Salary:

Have you ever received township funding? If yes, specify dates and amounts:

1. What is your primary service arca? Circle those that apply.  Youth Adult Senlors
Medical Social Services Drug/Alcohol Education Communily Service
2. Do you charge for your services? o Do you use a sliding fee scale?

3. Please explain how charges are determined: _

4. Do you refer to or use services from other township agencies? If so, please describe:

5. Pleasc give a brief description of your agency:

7. How would you use Township funds, if awarded? If you are requesting an increase in funding, describe the
increased service or product that justifies it.

Page 3 of 4 Ela Township. 1155 E Route 22, Lake Zurich, 1L 60047 Revised November 1, 2021



8. Do you receive State funding?.  Any changes to funding recently?:

9, Please provide the total amount of funding received from other agencies and what percentage that amounts to
in comparison to your total budget?

10. Please explain any major changes that have occurred in your agency in the past year (1.e., new programs or
direction, expansion of program or facility).

12. Please indicate local statistics pertaining to the Ela Township area that would support the need in Ela
Township for the services you provide,

Under penalty of law, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief the above information is true,
correct and complete.

Signed:

Title:

Date:

Page 4 of 4 Ebta Township, 1155 F Rounte 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Revised November |, 2021






Highland Products Group, LLC

220 Congress Park Drive, Suite 215
Delray Beach FL 33445
AND FACILITIES Phoné : 561-620-7878

CATALOG Email : sales@theparkcatalog.com

Bill to: Ship to: Quote Proposal 21.54307

Will Stefamiuk Will Stefamiuk Date of Proposal Nov 9, 2021

Ela Township Ela Township Proposal valid until Nov 23, 2021 ( 14 days )
1155 E Route 22 1155 E Route 22 Sales Rep. Cristy Clinard

Lake Zurich, Hlinois, 60047 Lake Zurich, inois, 60047

United States United States

T: B47-438-7823 T: Ba47-438-7823

Lead times quoted are only estimates and may change due to the volatility and demand of raw materials,

Product image  Product name liem & Q1Y Piice Yuour Price Discount Subtotal
6-Ft. Contemporary Recycled Plastic Bench 251-1005-83B660 1 51,383.00 §1,273.00 5110.00 51,273.00
with Back - Alum. Frame
Color
Black
Back Seat Color
Cedar

= __d_ S SRS — Total Discount §110.00

Frelght Includes: ; q

Notify Before Delivery ":'UI_J'BTRI ; v i o

Shipping & Handling (Excl. Tax) $260,00
Tax $0.00
Grand Total §1,533.00

= THIS QUOTE COMES WITH A BEST PRICE GUARANTEE -
TERMS & CONDITIONS

SHIPPING:

All merchandise is sold F.O.B, Deliveries are made during normal business hours, Bam - apm Monday - Friday. Unless otherwise noted, shipping charges
include standard delivery only. Standard shipping charges are for Tailgate delivery ta any commercial location on a commercial truck route; the truck
driver is under no obligation to help you unload, If you are unable to accept a shipment via this method, you must purchase additional services.

. .l\lddiliunnl Services - Residential Delivery, Limiiegﬂcccss Delivery, Construction Site Delivery, Lifigate Service, Inside Delivery, Notify Before
Delivery.

« Service Discrepancies - If there is a discrepancy in the services requested and the minimum services required to deliver the product, The Park Catalog
reserves the right to charge the customer for any necessary additional services provided at the time ol"d;ivcry.

« Inspection of Shipments - It is the customer's responsibility to nspect all deliveries for possible damage, correct quantities and to note any
diserepancies on the freight bill PRIOR to sighing the duliw:rKI receipt provided by the driver. All claims MUST be recorded on the delivery recelpt and
rluporlud within 48 hours of delivery, The Park Catalog does NOT Gl.JARAN'I'HIE replacement parts or products FREE of charge due to concealed or unreported
damages.

+ Assembly May Be Required - Many of our products are shipped unassembled in order to minimize damage and lower freight charges.

CANCELLATIONS:
All cancellations must be done prior to shipping. Made-to-Order items already in production may not be cancelled,

RETURNS:

We will accept returns of unused Fmdm:l:r. up to 30 days [rom the shipping date, subject 1o ALL of the following terms and conditions:

+ Approval - Written al‘lpruval and instructions must be issued by our Customer Service Department before any merchandise can be returned.

+ Shipping Returns - All merchandise must be returned in its original packaging, freight Prepaid. No Collect shipments are accepted.

. Ru-SrocEing & Shipping Fees - The customer is responsible for a minimum 25% re-stocking fee and all related shipping charges on product returned for
reasons other than damage or defect. Original shipping charges will not be refunded.

« Web-Orders - For online orders, The Park Catalog is not responsible if the customer orders incorrect product or colors, All return and restock fees
apply.

« Made-to-Order or Personalized - These ifems are not returnable unless a defect in manufacturing is presented to us with pictures prior to return.

« [ioree Majeure: No Party (o this Agreement shall be responsible for any delays or failure to perform any obligation under this Agreement due to acts of
God, outbreaks, epidemic/pandemic or the spreading of disease or contagion strikes or other disturbances, including, without limitation, war, insurrection,
embargoes, governmental restrictions, acls of governments or governmental authorities, and any other cause beyond the control of such party. During an
event of force majeure, the Parties' duty to perform obligations shall be suspended.

To accept this proposal please Sign Here:

Dale:




Highland Products Group, LLC
220 Congress Park Drive, Suite 215
Delray Beach FL 33445

AND FACILITIES Phoné : 561-620-7678

Email : sales@theparkeatalog.com
CATALOG ek 8

Bill to: Ship to: Quate Proposal Q2154304

Will Stefamiuk Will Stefamiuk Date of Proposal Nov 9, 2021

Ela Township Ela Township Proposal valid until Nov 23, 2021 ( 14 days )
1155 E Route 22 1155 E Route 22 Sales Rep. Cristy Clinard

Lake Zurich, inois, 60047 Lake Zurich, llinois, 60047

United States United States

T: B47-438-7823 T 847-438-7823

Lead times quoted are only estimates and may change due to the volatility and demand of raw materials.

Product image  Product name Trem o OTY Price Your Price [iscounl Sultotal
B-Ft. Contemporary Recycled Plastic Bench 251-1006-B38667 1 51,893.00 51,740.00 §153,00 $1,740.00
with Back - Alum. Frame
Color
Black
Back Seat Color
Cedar

: Total Discount £153,00
Freight Includes: Subtotal £1,740.00
Notify Before Deli S

e b Shipping & Handling (Exel. Tax) $260.00

Tax £0.00
Grand Total 2,000.00

- THIS QUOTE COMES WITH A BEST PRICE GUARANTEE -
TERMS & CONDITIONS

SHIPPING:

All merchandise is sold F.O.B. Deliveries are made during normal business hours, 8am - 4pm Monday - Friday. Unless otherwise noted, shipping charges
inelude standard delivery only. Standard shipping charges are for Tailgate delivery to any commercial location on a commercial truck route; the truck
driver 15 under no obligation to help you unload. Ifgou are unable to accept a shipment via this method, you must purchase additional services.

« Additional Services - Residential Delivery, Limited Access Delivery, Construction Site Delivery, Liftgate Service, Inside Dellvery, Notily Before
Delivery,

+ Service Discrepancies - If there is a discrepancy in the services requested and the minimum services required to deliver the product, The Park Catalog
reserves the right to charge the customer for any necessary additional services provided at the time of delivery,

+ Inspection of Shipments - It is the customer's responsibility to inspect all deliveries for possible damage, correct quantities and Lo nate any
discrepancies on the freight bill PRIOR to signing the delivery receipt provided by the driver. All claims MUST be recorded on the delivery receipt and
reported within 48 hours of delivery. The Park Catalog does NOT GUARANTEE replacement parts or products FREE of charge due to concealed or unreported
damages,

. Assfml:ly May Be Required - Many of our products are shipped unassembled in order to minimize damage and lower freight charges.

CANCELLATIONS:
All cancellations must be done prior to shipping, Made-to-Order items already in production may not be cancelled.

RETURNS:

We will accept returns of unusud‘frnducls. up to 30 days from the shipping date, subject to ALL of the following terms and conditions:

« Approval - Written approval and instructions must be issued by our Customer Service Department before any merchandise can be returned,

« Shipping Returns - All merchandise must be returned in its original packaging, freight Prepaid. No Collect shipments are accepted.

F [{u-gluc cing & Shipping Fees - The customer is responsible for a minimum 25% re-stocking fee and all related shipping charges on product returned for
reasons other than (Ennagu ot defect, Original shipping charges will not be refunded. .

« Web-Orders - For online orders, The Park Catalog is not responsible if the customer orders incorrect product or colors. All return and restock fees
apply.

-?\ga}éu-lo-Drdur or Personalized = These items are not returnable unless a defect in manufacturing is presented to us with pictures prior to return.

« Force Majeure: No Party to this Agreement shall be responsible for any delays or failure to perform any abligation under this Agreement due to acts of
God, outhreaks, epidemic/pandemic or the spreading of disease or contagion strikes or other disturbances, including, without limitation, war, insurrection,
embargoes, governmental restrictions, acts of governments or governmental authorities, and any other cause beyond the control of such party. During an
event of force majeure, the Parties' duty to perform obligations shall be suspended.

To accept this proposal please Sign Here:

Date:




Highland Products Group, LLC
220 Congress Park Drive, Sulte 215

ark Delray Beach FL. 33445
AND FACILITIES Phone : 561-620-7878

Email : sales@theparkeatalog.com

thep

CATALOG

Bill to: Ship to: Quote Proposal Q21.54306

Will Stefamiuk Will Stefamiuk Date of Praposal Nov 9, 2021

Ela Township Ela Township Proposal valid until Nov 23, 2021 ( 14 days )
1155 E Route 22 1155 E Route 22 Sales Rep, Cristy Clinard

Lake Zurich, Illinois, 60047 Lake Zurich, Winois, 60047

United States United States

T: B47-438-7823 T: B47-438-7823

Lead times quoted are only estimales and may change due to the volatility and demand ol raw materials.

| Product image Product name liem # OTY  Price Your Mrice Discounl Subtotal
i T— Heritage Recycled Plastic Bench With Back 2809-4011-9-3-8 1 $1,075.00 51,010.00 565.00 51,010.00
m Size
6 Ft.
Slat Color
Cedar
Frame Calor
Black
[ - Adjustment Quote -565.00
Freight Includes: Total Discount $65.00
Notify Before Delivery ;
Subtotal $1,010,00
Shipping & Handling (Excl, Tax) 526000
Tax £0.00
Grand Total £1,270.00

- THIS QUOTE COMES WITH A BEST PRICE GUARANTEE -
TERMS & CONDITIONS

SHIPPING:

All merchandise (s sold F.O.B. Deliveries are made during normal business hours, 8am - 4pm Monday - Friday. Unless otherwise noted, shipping charges
include standard delivery only. Standard shi!ppln charges are for Taflgate delivery Lo any commercial location on a commercial truck route; the truck
driver is under no ebligation to help you unload. fj'm.l are unable to accept a shipment via this method, you must purchase additional services.

- Aldditimml Services - Residential Delivery, Limited Access Delivery, Construction Site Delivery, Liftgate Service, Inside Delivery, Notify Before
Delivery.

= Service Discrepancies - If there is a discrepancy in the services requested and the minimum services required to deliver the product, The Park Catalog
reserves the right to charge the customer for any necessary additional services provided at the time of delivery.

« Inspection of Shipments - It is the customer's responsibility to inspect all deliveries for possible damage, correct quantities and to note any
diserepancies on the freight bill PRIOR to signing the delivery receipt provided by the driver. All claims MUST be recorded on the delivery reccipt and
reported within 48 hours of delivery. The Park Catalog does NOT GUARANTEE replacement parts or products FREE of charge due to concealed or unreported
damages.

. ,ﬂ.sscgmb]y May Be Required - Many of our products are shipped unassembled in order Lo minitmize daniage and lower freight charges.

CANCELLATIONS:
All cancellations must be done prior to shipping. Made-to-Order items already in production may not be cancelled

RETURNS:

We will accept returns of unused praduets, up to 30 days from the shipping date, subject to ALL of the following terms and conditions:

- Approval - Written approval and instructions must be issued by our Customer Service Department before any merchandise can be returned.

= Shipping Returns - All merchandise must be returned in its original packaging, freight Prepaid. No Collect shipments are accepted.

= Re-Stocking & Shipping Fees - The customer is responsible for a minimum 25% re-stocking fee and all related shipping charges on product returned for
reasons other than damage or defect. Original shipping charges will not be refunded.

+ chb-l.'.')rdcrs - For online orders, The Park Catalog is not responsible if the customer orders incorrect product or colors, All return and restock fees
apply.

+ Made-to-Order or Personalized - These items are not returnable unless a defect in manufacturing is presented to us with pictures prior to return,

= Force Majeure: No Party to this Agreement shall be responsible for any delays or failure mc!:mrlbrm any obligation under this Agreement due to acts of
God, outhreaks, epidemic/pandemic or the spreading of disease or contagion strikes or other disturbances, including, without limitation, war, insurrection,
embargoes, governmental restrictions, acts of governments or governmental authorities, and any other cause beyond the control of such party. During an
cvent of force majeure, the Parties' duty to perform obligations shall be suspended,

To accept this proposal please Sign Here: Date:




Highland Products Group, LLC
220 Congress Park Drive, Suile 215

Delray Beach Fl. 33445
thenark AND FACILITIES Phone : 561-620-7878

CATALDOG Email : sales@theparkcatalog.com

Bill to: Ship to: Quote Proposal 021.54301

Will Stefamiuk Will Stefamiuk Date of Proposal Nov 9, 2021

Ela Township Ela Township Proposal valid until Nov 23, 2021 ( 14 days )
1155 E Route 22 1155 E Route 22 Sales Rep. Cristy Clinard

Lake Zurich, Illinois, 40047 Lake Zurich, lllinois, 60047

United States United States

T: B47-438-7823 T: B47-438-7823

Lead times quoted are only estimates and may change due (o the volatility and demand of raw materials

| roduct image  Product name ltem « OIY Irice Your Price Discount Subtoial
:“ — Heritage Recycled Plastic Bench With Back 289-4011-13-3-8 1 $1,312,00 $1,232.00 580.00 $1,232.00
| Size
# & Ft.
Sliat Color
Cedar
Frame Color
Black
T - - T 7 Adjustment Quote -$80.00
rNr::tll ];'tégﬂt":gélwmy Tutul Discount $80.00
Subtotal $1,232.00
Shipping & Handling (Excl. Tax) $240.00
Tax 50.00
Grand Total §1,492.00

= THIS QUOTE COMES WITH A BEST PRICE GUARANTEE -
TERMS & CONDITIONS

SHIPPING:

All merchandise is sold F.O.B. Deliveries are made during normal business hours, 8am = 4pm Monday - Friday. Unless otherwise noted, shipping charges
include standard delivery only. Standard shipping charges are for Tailgate delivery to any commercial location on a commercial truck route; the truck
driver is under no obligation to help you unload, If you are unable to accept a shipment via this methad, you must purchase additional services.

. .‘\Iddilional Services - Residential Delivery, Limited Access Delivery, Construction Site Delivery, Lifltgate Service, Inside Delivery, Notify Before
Delivery.

+ Service Discrepancies - If there is a discrepancy in the services requested and the minimum services required to deliver the product, The Park Catalog
reserves the right to charge the customer for any necessary additional services provided at the lime of delivery.

« Inspection of Shipments - It is the customer's responsibility to inspect all deliveries for possible damage, correct quantities and to note any
discrepancies an the freight bill FRIOR to slgnu(!g the delivery receipt provided by the driver. All claims MUST be recorded on the delivery receipt and
reported within 48 hours of delivery, The Park Catalog does NOT GUARANTEE replacement parts or products FREE of charge due to concealed or unreported
damages.

+ Assembly May Be Required - Many of our products are shipped unassembled in order to minimize damage and lower [reight charges.

CANCELLATIONS:
All cancellations must be done prior to shipping. Made-to-Order items already in production may not be cancelled,

RETURNS:

We will accept returns of ulluvedgroducrs, up to 30 days from the shipping date, subject to ALL of the following terms and conditions:

- Approval - Written approval and instructions must be 1ssued by our Customer Service Department before any merchandise can be returned.

= Shipping Returns - A[l merchandise must be returned in its original packaging, freight Prepaid. No Collect shipments are accepted.

+ Re-5tocking & Shipping Fees - The customer is responsible for a minimum 25% re-stocking fee and all related shipping charges on product returned for
reasons other than damage or defect. Original shipping charges will not be refunded,

+ Web-Orders - For online orders, The Park Catalog is not responsible if the customer orders incorrect product or colors, All return and restock fees
apply.

-]I\];a%u-ln-mder or Personalized - These {tems are not returnable unless a defect in manufacturing is presented to us with pictures prior to return,

« Force Majeure: Mo Party to this Agreement shall be responsible for any delays or failure to perform any obligation under this Agreement due to acts of
God, outbreaks, epidemic/pandemic or the spreading of disease or contagion strikes or other disturbances, including, without limitation, war, insurrection,
cmbargoes, povernmental restrictions, acts of governments or governmental authorities, and any other cause beyond the control of such party. During an
event of force majeure, the Parties' duty to perform obligations shall be suspended

Ta aceept this proposal please Sign Here: Date:







BLTELS

b LOTS

SFERL'ES

PT'ESE'ETS

LTI BE LTS ALFISTS Az
BTISTS ELEI5 ST FIE'TS TEBSE TS oFELOTS 95 965 BT ERSS pIiDfFko|dusg|
TETATS E6PLS EO'BPE'TS 96'FI6'ELS B5'65TTS 25965 Q0'ESD'TS asncds jzakoidun]
E0TES OF (ES EETLES [ LERLSS LTERS 05'TESS wahoydus|
NET-AALOW Heg pjd knpag 150 aA0jdusy jenuLy [0 | 3500 fEnuuy Jakojd s o) (350 K Aojdiug eioy | el Appuoiy uomsiy a0 Jakopdusg | asey Ay A Ak w3 11NN qu__..M_ﬂ
540878 2EEIIS LE'RIEES B FA0'RES VE'SO0'TS 56715 SELSHTS | ey
TE'ZETS T RES LEBT'TS R ETTOE'TS 5565 B | P 3yasto)dw3
A0°BELS Ele 95'TSE'TS SERLGTS SEBSE'TS 85565 OF'ECETS asnodgfaado|duwg
987165 ar'std 9T RS FLRE'ES L5 B695 LT LrS 0L'155% aalo|dwl
WET-AAuopy %o 3/l Papag 750 ashoqduarg jenuury [B3o) |90 [EruLny s2ho|dwg (B30 | so) Appucyy sakopdus a0, | a3ey AMyioln voisinfieauag sslo|dwy | ey A) PN NN _._”“_”n-
LED5TS TOFELS [TECTRT] [N LERET] SORLITS 66 LbTS 90'9TETS A3
95 gA1S ED'LBS LTOTES 25'191°9T% EFINETS 95 965 STOECTS Pl feakopdusy|
SLT0LS [ BETER'TS ab'BLELTS [ TEAt] 55965 TITSE'TS asnodsfaakopdu)
EETOTS [0 LEPIT'TS 96'0/9'BS BUETLS LTLYS 15495 aakopduiy)

MIANEINO THMINIY IINVENSMI HLTWIH Z20E



‘SJYBUA0 [ENJIE J0) ARIuREET Aa)jod 0f J5)3 858a)d "SJURUAG JO ARwians jaug e ssasaldal jsayspealds S|

O'LES
66758
60'R59S
SORES

L9vLLS
EFRLS
LE0aS
FTOPS

Q2'0ZES
aLe
LUPES
BEZHE

Ajpwed
{uaslpnua + esfopdwz
asnodg + safopdy
aafopdwg

pouag fieg Jag 1500

eSS qaq e, WD IS A LT ES O AN SSRGS,
QOWH Un|siazig anig ONH uoistaalg =n|g suondQ 83y anpg HIomEaN
Wi PERU Wi pairLgun) Py LWINWAXER [EHPeK awna
Wi aal"Ls WM O05'vS PN DoL'LLE DOE'TLE Ajpare -
Wi 05588 WM Dos'LS AN aol'es aoL'rE |enpiaEpul-
(sjananpag sapngaul)

fpddns Kep gg - Aed-oo g

9J31L OGES { 549U 0528
a2l DOLE S ESBILas5E
242 02S /LB OLS

Ajede jou ssap agEonpag
pauEAe] 10N 34001 ¥ s8esemen
PRUBNOT 10N Aed-o0 5ig
palaaeD Jap Aed-oa gog
palano] jay pauaNOD) Fop
palannn) kop fied-az 508

SANNPEP SHE S0l U Aed-a2 000' LS

fidde 10u saop sjqnanpag

pRIRR0T WO %00t
FGEINPRR AR B0L

parno g 1oh ualy fed-oo nges
S|quINpap JaFE woL

paranog) jon uay) Aed-00 DGES

paranal) 10K Juna3siy OWH

pasanacy joN {Apuwey s e 00S'2S8

HEARGE-Jo-I0 EIETE AR

Hfyddns &2p g6 - Aed-00 sXE

g 1L 0525 1 54910 OGES
F a2 DOLE [ € 5L 058
TRILOLES L HLOS

pasEnDl oN %001 e abesanog
Pl FO Aed-oa gy
palanon wop fed-oa gLy
paiano?) wop pesano) Ky
pa1anag) o fed-a3 Gre

%001 uayy fed-ad gocs

fgddms &2p nE - Aed-00 s XE

9Jall 05E% 151910 0528
a2 DOLE S € 2310 058
TR 0ZET LIBILOLE

fydde jou saop sqnanpag  Addejou s3op HannpaQ

JqUINpap JAYe KOs %001 12 abesanal) %001 Ve abesanol
EHquanpap Slge w05 fed-0o Ges Aed-00 opg
sqianpag BAYe wOG Aed-00 gog Jed-o0 get
SBINPEp JBUE RS Aed-ca go% fed-02 Qg%
SEINDAP JAUE ROS Aed-00 g% fed-02 518

BIEINEAP JEYR %05 vay) fed-co 00GS

pasanad 10N o001 Usg Aed-az g5z8 AUEINpAR JBYE W05 BGHINPAP J2Ye 0L 2|OHINE2P JAYE 06
A|GPINPAP JEYE 905 B|GEINERP Jaye 0L a|qranpap e %06
pasanes) 10N %00L ua Aed-02 DOLE usp Aed-0z gOGE usay fed-oo pOfe uaun Aed-0o pOTE
2(QUINP3AP JEYR 05 a|gganpap Jaye 440. Ananped KRE %06
pauane) jop %5006 U3y K2d-00 pGLE ualy fed-03 o9t usi fed-0o DOSE uawy fed-co O5ZS
palaned oy unDsE] OH AsEwalen g ensi uno3si0 Odd jurasi] Odd
palaned o ajqnpag oy {Apw=y sxE) pos'at ey sxel p5z'es [Finusey sXE) 00" LS
EIE ] FIET TR | ETEE T HIGEN-0 Odd Tl

winuEERy 384304 JO INQ [enuuY

soapag |12 - sBrug wopduasald

li=ay - sBnug uonduasedd

2B SARUIRALY
SUSIA 2O Is|Eady
SHSIA AP 103207
ares jenuin

are jusbin

wooy fouabrawg

aden) fealfing-wop Juaped-ang

e [enfung waned-ang

Aeys epdsoH
Buimolgod 18 pled siyauag
ajquanpag Jea) JEpUIfED

Siausg [eape)

(NSdzZesD) ajanonpag D0s'zZS
OWH Pl2iygan|g ssougsnig

(NSdo0sd) 81gnanpag oM
OWH Pl21ysan|g ssoupanig

{LJOBDSD) fguanpaq 0SZ CS/005° LS
Odd piIsiysan|g ssoldan|g

dsansuy

dnoany srourg] 1ouag @

sue|d souelinsu| YjeaH






Ela Winter
TOWNSHIP 2021-2022 Newsletter

Deer Park » Lake Zurich * North Barrington * Hawthorn Woods

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047
(847) 438-7823

A — Website: Email:
n Facehioald Ela Towaip ,Twitt:r@ElaTownship @J www.elatownship.org Info@elatownship.org



From Ela Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad

Greetin gs -

The holidays have arrived once again. I am hoping that unlike last year, you were able to gather around the table with family and
friends to share a meal and give thanks — thankful just like Bing Crosby sang in an old classic Irving Berlin movie, Holiday Inn,
“I've Got Plenty To be Thankful for!!

I am thankful that with careful planning, we were able to replace the old Knox Park playground just a few weeks ago. Over time,
the equipment became worn or broken and replacement parts have become difficult to find. The Township plans to hold a ribbon
cutting ceremony unveiling the new playground in Spring 2022.

I am also thankful that despite school closings last year due to the
pandemic, we were still able to distribute $1,500.00 scholarships to six
graduates of Lake Zurich High School. Tax dollars are not used for
scholarship funds but rather rent money collected from the students
who park in our Knigge parking lot across from the high school. Even
though no fees were collected this past school year, resources were still
available from prior school years. Congratulations to our recipients
and we wish them all the luck in the world as they move on to higher
education.

Students pictured with Township officials include: Anthony Enciso,
Ginger Mirabelli, Rinna Kim, Madeleine Lawler, Kate Wisniewski,
and Vincent Petropoulos.

We should all be especially thankful for the friendship and camaraderie we had with Assessor John Barrington including his
significant impact within our communities. As I am sure you are all aware, John passed away suddenly on September 13th. This
intelligent, kind man left behind a young family, dedicated staff, and a Township of residents who highly respected him. A park
bench in Johns memory and recognition of his service will be purchased and dedicated on the grounds of Knox Park.

John spent 17 years dedicated to public service to the communities of Ela

Township in the Assessor’s Office. John was a veteran who served as a US Navy Fleet
Marine Force Corpsman completing multiple tours, a Commander of the American Legion,
he served as President of the Lake County Assessors Association, and an Executive Board
Member of the Illinois Chapter of the International Association of Assessing Officers.
John originally came to Ela Township in 2005 after his second tour of duty

overseas and took a field position in the Assessor’s Office. He quickly grew in his role over a
few years and in 2009, he successfully ran and became elected to the top position of Ela
Township Assessor. John was elected to four consecutive terms as the Assessor. John's main
goal during his tenure as Assessor was to be a resource for all residents within the Township
and help them fully understand the assessment and appeals process. Through public forums,
outreach sessions, and speaking engagements, John made every effort to help educate the
taxpayers of Ela Township. If you knew John, then you also understood that one of his great-
est accomplishments was being an excellent husband and father to his family. John will be
greatly missed by all those who knew him and his service to Ela Township will always be
remembered.

Last but certainly not least - [ am thankful for our staff! With their due diligence and careful planning, the Township Board again
approved our upcoming levy with a ZERO percent increase for the second year in a row. Staff continues to look for more
cost-effective solutions to maintain and/or minimize any increases to our future expenses, but still keep the high level of service
you've all come to expect.

So wherever the holidays take you, may you find peace and joy! On behalf of the entire Board and staff, we wish you all 2 Happy
Holiday and a Joyous New Year!



Ela Township Senior/Disabled Bus Service

Ela Township offers bus transportation service for weekday use to our residents who are 55 years of age or older, and to those with disabilities.
If you would like more information or to schedule a ride, please call (847) 438-6677 or email bus@elatownship.org.

| Township buses run from 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday through
| Friday, within Township boundaries. In addition, we transport to the
y Barrington Metra station, Good Shepherd Hospital, and the doctor
. offices in the surrounding area. Bus service is first come first served, and
hours are subject to change. Ela Township buses follow COVID-19
| protocols including social distancing, sanitizing high touch surfaces,
4 and we ask that all riders wear protective face coverings for the duration
& of their ride. The cost for bus service is $2 one-way, $4 round-trip, and
& one additional stop can be made for §1.

BAT-430-BRT7

¥ ale o niy

| The reservation line is open from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday through

Friday. Next day transportation must be requested no later than 12:45

p.m. on the day before your scheduled ride. All buses are equipped with

wheel chair lifts and tie downs for passengers in wheel chairs.

There is no bus service on the following holidays: New Years Day (obs. January 3, 2022), President’s Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day,
Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Black Friday, Christmas Eve (obs, December 23, 2022), and Christmas Day (obs. December 26, 2022).

Highway Department

Ela Township has a wide array of services that are performed year round and designed to help our residents. Each year, the Ela
Township Highway Department provides services for over 100 miles of road. The Highway Department consists of a Highway
Superintendent, 8 full-time employees, 1 part-time administrative coordinator, and 2-3 seasonal employees. It is our constant
goal to use taxpayer dollars wisely by providing efficient and cost-effective services for our residents.

We support and partner with our surrounding municipalities that do not have a Public Works department through
intergovernmental agreements offering general public works related services, including snowplowing and equipment

sharing. The Ela Township Highway Department is responsible for snowplowing, road maintenance, and right of way
maintenance along unincorporated Township roads and the Village of Deer Park. Ela Township assists the villages of Kildeer,
Long Grove, and North Barrington with all public works operational services except for snowplowing.

During the fall season, the Highway Department serviced Township storm water areas to make sure the drains are open and
flowing. As a reminder, if you have pipes or storm water drains on your property, please make sure that leaves and debris are
not blocking them.

During the winter months, timing is critical with snow and ice control and your safety is our #1 priority! On an annual basis,
we examine our snow and ice control operations and actively try to reduce the harmful effects of salt and chlorides that can
impact our environment. We are committed to be an environmental steward that avoids practices that can result in excessive
salt use during our snowplowing operations. Please remember to reduce your speed when driving during inclement winter
weather!

2021 Spring/Summer Projects:

*Forest Lake Subdivision Paving Project
*Echo Lake Subdivision Paving Project

Ela Township is glad to partner with villages of Deer Park, Long Grove, Kildeer, North Barrington, Hawthorn Woods, and
Lake Zurich through intergovernmental agreements, which serves as a cost-effective option to expand services to our
residents and ultimately, save taxpayer dollars! This is one of several reasons that Township government continues to be one of
the smallest taxing bodies on your tax bill.

We encourage you to check our website at www.elatownship.org/departments/highway and follow us on Facebook to view all
of the annual programs and services that our department offers. Please feel free to call our main office at (847) 438-2371 or
email us at highway@elatownship.org.



Clerk Lucx Prouﬂ

Greetings from the Ela Township Clerk! 2022 will bring Lake County residents two elections, the General Primary
Election on June 28, 2022, and the General Election follows on November 8,2022. Legally registered voters in Lake
County who will be outside of their precinct on election day can be provided with a Student or Snowbird enrollment form
so your ballot can be mailed to you at your temporary address. These forms are available at the Clerk’s office. Absentee
ballots can be requested by contacting the Lake County Clerk’s office or by visiting www.lakecountyil.gov. Voter registration
closes one month prior to any election. Provisional registration in Illinois has now been extended through election day, but
you must register and vote at the same time. Please contact your Township Clerk, Lucy Prouty, or Deputy Clerk, Jessica
Case, at (847) 438-7823 with any questions you may have.

Ela 55+

Ela Township 55+ Senior Resource Services

Our senior resource office assists Ela Township residents with many programs and links them with services to promote
independence and a sense of well-being. Lisa Gaggiano or Laura Kulawik, our Senior Resource Specialists, will help you in any
way possible. Our staff can help with Pharmaceutical Assistance, State Benefits/Department of Human Service Programs,
Senior Health Insurance Counseling (SHIP), Extra Help/Medicare Savings Program, and can provide information and
referrals. Our Senior Resource Specialists are trained by the Illinois Department on Aging.

Call us to schedule your telephone, zoom, or in person appointment.

As always, SHIP counseling is FREE!

Phone: (847) 438-9160 or Email: lisag@elatownship.org or laurak@elatownship.org

Ela 55+ Gift Certificates New Years Eve MLK Day of Helping

Curhside Pickyy, £ 4
Not sure what to give Dinner Pick-Up Monday, January 17, 2022
someone for the holidays? m Friday December 31 The MLK Day of Helping is
An Ela 55+ Gift Certificate will CURBSIDE PICK- something we have been striving
please even the pickiest... UP AT 12:00 PM. to participate in for ages to look
maybe even you! Suggest them to W T et’s say good riddance to 2021 in style! within our own community and
your family members Enjoy an exquisite New Year’s Eve dinner help where we can. For more
who don’t know what to get you! without having to dirty a single pan. Pick information, or if you would like to
Gift certificates are available in any up your meals curbside at noon and simply | join our team of volunteers, please
denomination, never expire and are heat up to enjoy later in the evening. email Susan Dillon at
good for anything at Ela 55+ Re—heating-instructions included. susand@elatownship.org.
except long distance travel. Dinner Menu: =
Bacon-Wrapped Pork Loin with Cherries,
Potato Gratin, Sauteed Green Beans with
Mushrooms and Fresh Baked Dinner Roll.
Dessert: Decadent Fudge Cake
Fee: $10 Resident/$15 Non—Resident
Participants must register one week prior.

Tropical Costa Rica Ladies Only! Discover Door County Spotlight on the French Riviera
January 19-22, 2022 Harbor County Michigan Cape Cod of the Midwest September 17-25,2022
10 Days/14 Meals May 24-26, 2022 August 28 - September 1,2022 9 Days/11 Meals

Double $2,798 Per Person Single $525 Resident Double $1075 Per Person Double $4,448 Per Person



Health & Wellness
—

Ela HEALTH & WELLNESS recently changed our name from Community Family Services to better fit our updated program. With the extra
stress COVID-19 has added to our everyday lives, it is important to take time for self-care. That is why Ela Health & Wellness continues to
provide mental health services to Ela Township residents at NO COST. Our services include, but are not limited to, individual therapy for all
ages, family therapy, couples counseling, group therapy, case management, and consultations. We have a wide range of resources and referrals for
those with specialty or long-term needs.

We are currently offering in-person sessions along with confidential and HIPAA compliant telehealth services for those unable to make it to
our office. If needed, we now offer Spanish and Russian speaking interpreters for our residents. Health & Wellness Director Sara Marx LCPC,
NCC and staff look forward to serving you.

Lending Closet: N (7Y Charity Knit, Crochet
We continue to offer gently ! & Quilters:
used medical equipment /L This group meets on
rental at no cost through Monday's from 6 p.m. to

our fully stocked Lending Grief Group: Com.ing Soon! 8 p.m. both virtually via
Closet. We offer, but are not Zoom and in person at

limited to, wheelchairs, Ela Town Hall.
Wﬂlkcrss fD”'ﬂtDrsn knee All are invited to make

scooters, crutches, Foi s infl crnatic handmade items for those
= r more information. ; ;
commodes, and much more! in need whether you knit,

Please contact the Health & 'This group will begin in January 2022,
Wellness Deparrment for Grief shared is grief diminished - Rabbi Grollman

If you are having difficulty coping after a loss we
welcome you to join us for Grief Group.
Please contact the Health & Wellness Department

crochet, or quilt!
il No experience necessary!
availability. Yarn donations are greatly
appreciated!

For more information, please contact our office by phone at
(847) 540-8380 or email health@elatownship.org.

Ela Township Historical Society & Museum

Ela Township has a rich history dating back to 1835, when the first settlers began

arriving, The Township was surveyed by the federal government in 1838, and in early ELA HISTORICAL M USEU M
1850 it was organized as a proper Township and given the name Ela in honor of the early | ™ = h_

settler George Ela.

The original Ela Town Hall, located at 95 E. Main Street in Lake Zurich, was built in
1865 on land donated to the Township by Isaac Fox. For many years it was utilized as a
town hall and also as a school building. Today this building is the home of the Ela
Historical Society & Museum, which organized and had its first meeting there in 1976,
As the years went by, many interesting displays have been added from the Township’s
past.

The Ela Historical Museum is open to the public on Saturdays from 12 p.m. to 3 p.m., or b
visits may be arranged by appointment. COVID-19 restrictions are currently in place.
Admission is free, but donations are appreciated. To contact the Ela Historical Society for :
scheduling a visit or for other matters, please call (847) 438-2086 or email p
elahistorical@gmail.com.




Lake Zurich Cemetery & Fairfield Cemetery

f-'-:ﬂ lQOI B
Est. 1833

L‘me . x| s k. = x TEETED 5 :
mﬁi?-‘tﬂﬁgv?]\zg!l? - ; ‘ ; gl N Opraled by
; R N - - Lf 8 LA TOWNSHIP
s B Sl ‘ ! w B 570567825

Autumn has come and gone, the leaves have fallen, and the grass is gradually going dormant for the winter. Wlld creatures are
getting fat in anticipation of cold weather. We use Autumn as a metaphor for the waning or closing time of our lives. There is
constant change. Have you considered what you wish to have for your final resting place? Would you like to be laid to rest in the
community which you have loved, where you have lived, where your family will remember you? Ela Township has two of the most
beautiful cemeteries in the area. Individuals from other communities stop by to see what we do here to honor our citizens with
their final resting place.

Fairfield Cemetery, on Quentin Road, just South of Old McHenry Road, is a beautiful setting. A walk through this cemetery and
one realizes the history of the place, the people who were laid to rest even back in Civil War days.

Lake Zurich Cemetery, on Midlothian Road is also a place of renown. It is one of a few cemeteries in the area which contains a
scatter garden for cremains as well as three beautiful new columbariums in which to place the urn of loved ones, with room for two
urns, and maybe even a beloved pet or two, in each niche. These niches are lower in cost than most around the state. There are a
few open places for graves as well. We are glad to announce that the Lake Zurich cemetery driveway has recently been repaved.

1 encourage you to consider one of the beautiful Ela Township Cemeteries as a final resting place either for you or your loved ones.
They are places of peace for family and friends to reminisce, respect, or reflect on the life of loved ones. Please contact the Ela
Township Supervisors office at (847)438-7823 or email info@elatownship.org for more information.

Ela Township Assessor’s Office

From the Assessor... We're here to help! Our office is fully open to assist residents, but we encourage you to reach out before you
visit, as we can handle most concerns quickly over the phone or via email. Please contact our office by phone at (847)438-8370 or
email assessor@elaassessor.org for assistance.

While government mandated COVID-19 restrictions greatly impacted businesses, the real estate market is still doing well. The
question everyone wants answered now is how long does that last; and we just don’t know. We will be closely watching the market
to see whether the pandemic continues to make the real estate market thrive into the winter when the real estate market typically
slows down. This past assessment year we did not do any across the board reassessments. Instead, we added new construction,
home improvements, and removed demolitions as we do every year; and we will be focusing on reviewing and updating our
records in preparation for the 2023 quadrennial reassessment year when all the properties are revalued. The 2021 assessment
notices for Ela Township were mailed in July and the last day to file was August 23rd. Property owners in Ela Township saw an
equalization factor of 1.00 based on the sales in the township from 2018 to 2020.

If you missed the deadline this year to file an appeal, our office can still correct any factual errors or missed exemptions. For
a complete list of exemptions, please go to elatownship.org/exemptions, and review property characteristics at IMSLake.org.
Please contact our office as soon as possible if you feel that there is an error in the characteristics.

If we see an increase in our assessment can we expect the same on our tax bill next year? The shott answer is not necessarily.
When assessments increase and decrease uniformly, tax bills generally will not follow suit. Why? Local taxing bodies depend on
property tax revenues to provide local services. Every year they submit a request for property tax funds, known as the “levy”. The
combined “levies” actually create the tax burden, while assessments simply divide up that tax burden in an equitable way. For
example, if the “levy” requests stay the same and assessments increase uniformly, most of us will see a decreased tax rate on our bill,
but a similar tax bill amount. We may see increasing levies for the 2021 tax bills and with different areas of the Township seeing
home prices increasing faster than others, it is difficult to guess what the tax bills will do next May. Some of us may see higher
bills while others could decrease.

In closing, we would like to remind you that our office is your local resource, and most importantly we are here for you. 1f you ever

have any questions or comments, please contact our office at (847) 438-8370, or visit the Assessors Department located at Ela
Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047.



Ela TOWﬂShil) Youth

SAFESITTER

SAFE@HOME

&-:j SAFESITTER

Winter Break Camp

Safe Sitter & Safe@Home

SafeSitter is a program designed to prepare students in grades 6-8 to be safe when
they're at home alone, watching younger siblings, or babysitting. This class is filled
with fun games and role-playing exercises. By the end of this day-long program,
students will cover safety skills, childeare skills, first aid and rescue skills, and basic
life and business skills. For detailed information on this program please visit
www.elatownship.org/safe-sitter-essentials.

Safe@Home is a new program designed for children in grades 4-6 to prepare them
to be safe when they are home alone. This 90-minute program teaches how to
practice safe habits, how to prevent unsafe situations, and what to do when faced
with dangers, such as power failures or weather emergencies. Learn more about this
program at www.elatownship.org/safehome.

Winter Break Camp is quickly approaching! This year, our Winter Break Camp
will be from 8:00 a.m - 4:00 p.m and will run Dec. 28-31 and Jan. 4-7th. Any
child, kindergarten-6th grade can sign up. The camp is designed to engage
children in group activities, field trips, outdoor fun, and more! Registration
forms can be found online at our website, www.elatownship.org/winter-break-

camp. A schedule of the field trips can be found within the registration form.

Registration is open!

Homework Club

Homework Club is an after-school program offered to the youth in Ela
Township. Children engage in daily activities such as completing homework,
playing games, making crafts, and building friendships. The goal of homework
club is to provide children with a safe and enjoyable environment for them to
grow academically and socially. Homework Club is held after school at the Ela

Homework - mgsy Township Community Center, Monday through Friday, until 5:30 p.m., only on
Sy days when Lake Zurich CUSD 95 is in session. Transportation is available for
- B limited participants for students attending Isaac Fox, May Whitney, and Spencer
Loomis schools. As of now, Isaac Fox still has availability. If you have
transportation, you are welcome to join too! Call or email our Youth Coordinator,
Joe Cacciatore, for availability at youth@elatownship.org or 847-438-9160. For
more information on Homework Club, and to access registration forms visit
www.elatownship.org/homework-club.
Early Release Days: Each program provides extra bhours for District 95.
Winter Events
Lake Zurich Long Grove :
Purple Plunge ' . s Just a reminder!
Br:c::fc td Pﬁ: " Hohgaﬁi:ﬁtzziLaggrm Ela Township will be.closed lin
Samrday, Maﬂ:h 5 Samrdays &andays UbSCrVE‘.nCC Uf tht: FUlIUWlng hﬂlldﬂys:
9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. Naovemnber 20 - December 19

Deer Park

e [ e [ e e |

Cocoa Classic 5K Run/Walk 24/ 27 3 7 21 &

Deer Park Town Center
Saturday, December 11
7:15 a.m. to 10:00 a.m.



Ela Township
1155 E. Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL. 60047

Ela Township Department Directory

Prsrt Std
U1.5. Postage
PAID
Permit #117
Lake Zurich, IL

ECRWSS
Postal Customer
LOCAL

www.elatownship.org

e ——e—-——-—r-—————————__ .- -

)

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad * Clerk Lucy Prouty
Township Manager Will Stefaniuk

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-7823 * Fax: (847) 438-9269
Email: info@clatownship.org
www.clatownship.org

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-8370 = Fax (847) 438-6880
Email: assessor@claassessor.org
www.clatownship.org/departments/assessor

Highway Superintendent Mike DePouw
23605 Echo Lake Road, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 6:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Friday, 6:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-2371 * Fax: (847) 438-0457
Email: highway@elatownship.org
www.elatownship.org/departments/highway

El wnship Cemeteri

Cemetery Manager Dave Kyllo

23605 Echo Lake Road, Lake Zurich

Phone: (847) 438-7823

Email: info@elatownship.org
www.clatownship.org/departments/cemeteries

Ela Township Elected Ofhcials

ElaH

Director Sara Marx LCPC, NCC

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday - Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5 p.m.
Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 1 p.m.

Phone: (847) 540-8380 = Fax: (847) 540-8390
Email: saram®@clatownship.org
www.elatownship.org/departments/health-wellness

Ela 55+ ior

Community Programs Director Susan Dillon

Assistant Director Jim Dalbec

380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m,

Phone: (847) 438-9160 = Fax: (847) 438-9196

Email: susand@elatownship.org * jimd@elatownship.org
www.elatownship.org/departments/seniors

Community Programs Director Susan Dillon

380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-9160 = Fax: (847) 438-9196

Email: susand@clatownship.org * youth@elatownship.org
www.clatownship.org/departments/youth-programs

Fls Senior/Disaliled Bus Servi
Bus Service Hours: Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
Reservation Hours: Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.
Hours are subject to change

Phone: (847) 438-6677

Email: bus@elatownship.org
www.elatownship.org/departments/transportation

Clerk

Supervisor
P Lucy A, Prouty

Gloria Palmblad

(847) 438-7823
supervisorpalmblad@ clerkproury@

(847) 438-7823

elatownship.org elatownship.org

Larry Bowman

(B47) 438-7823
trustechowman@ rrustecsikes@
elatownship.org

Trustee Trustee Trustee
Joel Sikes Tosi Ufadike Laurie Wilhait

(B47) 438-7823 (847) 438-7823
trusteeufodike@

elatownship.org

(B47) 438-7823
trusteewilhoit@

elatownship.org elatownship.org



